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British Taekwondo Council Ltd – Making a difference for all Tae Kwon Do participants:- grassroots to elite; beginner to instructor



	Minutes:		BTC Ltd AGM

	Meeting Date:	Wednesday 10th July 2019

	Location:		Warwick Hilton

	Time:			Following BTC Ltd Board Meeting

	Attendees:		Independent Non-Executive Chair (Casting Vote):	S Kirkland
			Independent Non-Executive Director (Voting):	T Humphries
			Non-Executive Directors (Voting):			L Heyes,, M Prewett, R Sergiew
			Executive Directors (Non-Voting):			K Beddows, T Nicholls, K Walton

	Apologies:		M Brunger, D Oliver


	Meeting Notes and Agreed Actions
	Lead Officer
	Timeframe
	Progress/Comments

	WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

	The Chair thanked those attending and confirmed apologies received.
	

	Declarations of Interest

	This item is detailed in the Board Meeting minutes of today’s date.
	
	
	
[bookmark: _MON_1633105325]  

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK5][bookmark: OLE_LINK6][bookmark: OLE_LINK7][bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]MINUTES OF PREVIOUS AGM

	The Minutes of the BTC Ltd AGM held on 10th September 2018 were checked for accuracy and accepted as a true and accurate record:
Proposed:	M Prewett
Seconded:	R Sergiew
For:		Unanimous
	Chair
	
	


	CHAIR’S REPORT

	The Chair thanked all Board members for their support during the past year.  He reflected that BTC has moved forward despite the challenge this year presented by the Scotland members.  The Chair reported that we still await a TOL, SCoT, BT, BTC meeting to be arranged.  The Chair confirmed that SportScotland recognise the BTC and that  BTC members do not need to be in SCoT to hire facilities in Scotland.
	Chair
	
	

	FINANCIAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

	The Finance Director presented the audited accounts for approval, copies of which had been sent by post to directors.  The Finance Director highlighted that support costs had been reduced by £30K, and miscellaneous costs reduced by £5K.  The Board accepted the accounts as presented:
Proposed:	M Prewett
Seconded:	L Heyes
For:		Unanimous
	Finance Director
	
	


	ELECTION OF OFFICERS

	None required at this meeting.
	
	
	

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4]AOB

	The Finance Director presented the Annual Safeguarding Report, which was duly received and accepted by the Board.  This item be added to AGM Agenda as standing item.  It was agreed that next year, a BTC report rather than Chair’s Report would be detailed on the agenda.
[bookmark: _GoBack]It was suggested and agreed that no accountant’s comments need appear on the report on the Accounts.
	
	
	


	NEXT MEETING

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK26][bookmark: OLE_LINK27][bookmark: OLE_LINK28]To follow BTC Ltd Board Meeting July 2020, date to be confirmed, at Warwick Hilton
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This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council.

Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 1st Floor, West Drayton, Middlesex. UB7 7BE   ENGLAND

Who remains the authority on all correspondence

This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council.

Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 1st Floor, West Drayton, Middlesex. UB7 7BE   ENGLAND

Who remains the authority on all correspondence

		

		

		

		REGISTER OF DIRECTOR’S  INTERESTS, FPP, MONITORING DATA, SKILLS MATRIX



		Director’s Name

		Role

		Contract

		DoI

		FPP

		Monitoring Data

		Skills Matrix

		Role



		Kevin Beddows



		ED

		



		



		



		Outstanding

		



		Financial Director



		Matthew Brunger

		NED

		N/A

		



		



		Outstanding

		



		-



		Lee Heyes

		NED

		N/A

		



		



		Outstanding

		



		-



		Terry Humphries

		INED

		



		



		



		



		On Master Matrix

		Governance and Education Lead



		Simon Kirkland

		INEC

		



		Outstanding

		Outstanding

		Outstanding

		Outstanding

		Chair



		Trevor Nicholls

		ED

		



		





		



		



		On Master Matrix

		CEO



		Dave Oliver

		NED

		N/A

		



		



		





		



		-



		Michael Prewett

		NED

		N/A

		



		



		Outstanding

		



		-



		Ron Sergiew

		NED

		N/A

		



		



		Outstanding

		



		-



		Kenny Walton

		ED

		



		



		



		Outstanding

		



		Coaching Director
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KB Contract of Employment 010417.pdf

British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton
Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND

Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com = Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

Contract of Employment

In accordance with the Employment Rights Act 1996 (ERA), as amended, this statement sets out your
main terms and conditions of employment.

Your employment with the company is governed by the terms and conditions contained in this
agreement, and is effective from the date of this contract. This agreement incorporates the contractual
provisions contained in your offer of employment and those aspects of the company’s employee
handbook which are stated to have had contractual effect. Whilst the company’s policies and
procedures do not form part of your contract of employment, your failure to comply with them may
give rise to disciplinary proceedings.

In the event there is any conflict between the terms of this agreement and the provisions of the
company’s employee handbook, the terms of this agreement shall take precedent. The company
reserves the right (to be exercised reasonably) to amend the terms of this agreement and/or the
contents of the employee handbook with appropriate consultation.

British Taekwondo Council Ltd has no recognition agreement with any trade union.

1. Personal details
1.1. Name of employee: Kevin Beddows (‘the employee’)

1.2. Name of employer:  British Taekwondo Council Ltd (‘BTC Ltd’, ‘the company’, ‘the employer’)

2. Date of commencement of employment
2.1. This contract of employment commences on 1t April 2017. Your continuous employment date
is 1st April 2011.

3. Job title and duties
3.1. You will be employed as Financial Director.
3.2. You will responsible to the BTC Ltd Board.
3.3. You may be required from time to time to undertake other or additional duties (from those
outlined in your job description) as the company may reasonably require.

4. Place of work
4.1. Your principle place of work is 130 Barrows Green Lane, Widnes, Cheshire, WAS 3]]. The
company may require you to work at other locations during the course of your duties either on
a temporary or permanent basis. Should your permanent place of work be changed you will be
consulted on the requirement for the change.
4.2. You will be reimbursed for mileage undertaken in your private vehicle whilst engaged on the
business of BTC Ltd at the rate in force at that time.
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This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tackwondo Council Ltd.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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Remuneration

5.1. Your salary will be £33,000.00 per annum. Your annual salary is divided into 2 equal payments
and paid into a Bank or Building Society nominated by you, no later than the 28t day of
September and January.

5.2. Your salary will be reviewed annually. A salary review however does not, however guarantee
that any increase to salary will be implemented as any increases to salary are at entirely the
employer’s discretion.

5.3. For the purposes of the Employment Rights Act 1996, you authorise the company to deduct
from your salary and any advances or loans made to you by the company, including holiday
taken in excess of your entitlement. In the event of such sums being due to the company on the
termination or your employment, and if your final salary payment is insufficient to allow for
the whole of any such deduction, you will be required to repay the outstanding amount due to
the company within one month of the amount owed, we will agree to spread the repayments
over a period of time.

6. Hours of work and overtime

6.1. Your normal hours of work are as required to fulfil the role and responsibilities.

6.2. Your working days are as required to fulfil the role and responsibilities.

6.3. You are required to work flexibly to meet the needs of the business. The company reserves the
right to alter working hours as necessary.

6.4. compromise your own or others’ health, safety and welfare by undertaking additional work
within or outside the company. You must not work in excess of 48 hours a week (on average)
unless you agree to opt out of the provisions of the Working Time Regulations. You must
advise us if this is the case. In the event of you undertaking additional work outside of the
company, you must ensure it does not affect your primary role.

7. Annualleave
7.1. The holiday year runs from 1st April to 31st March
7.2. Your annual leave upon commencing employment will be 28 days (including bank holidays)

8. Sickness and sick pay

8.1. A self-certification process operates for absence from work due to sickness or injury not
exceeding 7 days. For periods of absence which exceed seven days, a doctor’s fit note will be
required.

8.2. You will be paid for periods of absence in accordance with your length of service, refer to the
policy for sick leave entitlements.

8.3. Sickness is calculated on a rolling 12-month basis. Occupational sick pay is inclusive of
statutory sick pay.

9. Termination
9.1. This contract may be terminated by you at any time by giving one month’s notice.
9.2. The company will give the relevant statutory notice period where this is greater than listed in
9.1 based on your length of service (1 week for each year of service up to a maximum of 12
weeks).
9.3. The company reserves the right to pay you a payment equal to the basic salary you would have
received had you worked your notice rather than requiring you to work your notice.

10. Disciplinary and grievance procedures
10.1. The disciplinary and grievance policies applicable to your employment are set out in the
employee handbook.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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v 11. Exclusive employment
11.1. During your employment, you shall at all times devote your time to the company, and
shall not directly or indirectly, engage in any other business on the time or premises of the
company.

12. Pension and retirement
1241, You are entitled to join the pension scheme offered by the company. You will be opted
into a pension fund in the time scale set by the Pensions’ Regulator. You may if you wish opt
out of this arrangement.

12.2. Rules of individual pension schemes will not be a contractual term of employment and
may be changed at any time.
123, The company does not operate a default retirement age.

13. Confidentiality
13.1. Itis a requirement of employment that you do not disclose information about the
company, its employees, owners, trading information and business contacts. By signing this
contract, you agree to Keep all information concerning BTC Ltd confidential. Employees leaving
the company are expected to respect this agreement.

You are hereby offered employment on the above terms, this statement being in substitution of all
previous understandings and/or contracts of employment.

Signed:

For and behalf of: m
British Taekwondo Council Ltd Chair _/q

Date: OI/QAK’IQQ ];’.

I confirm I wish to accept employment on the terms above.

Kevin Beddows

Date: @"Ol . ‘ #

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited

Name of individual: \ZE\( \\\\ %ED OOWD
Role in the organisation: FtM aNC L D \CECTOR,

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

« | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

« | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

« | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

« | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

« | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
« | am not an undischarged bankrupt

« | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

« | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

« | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

o | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charit liefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Signed: A \"ON,
Date: \- 5- 20\

Home address: 20 BARROWS GREEN Lanc
WIDNES CHESARE WAR 3373

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: 25 ~1- \Q950
National Insurance number: Nuw.. 65 61 61 C .,

National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

‘?’ SPORT ﬁle&?,,\,,,, T {

UK S PORT“ and PROTECTING

CHILDREN in SPORT
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Tumstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom








$TC
APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name \4—5 VA hl %E—DDOLD%

Please tick as appropriate:

\/ I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare

v’ I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration
1 also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional Interests, at the

beginning of any board meeting, and before any matter is discussed so that the procedures in sections 6.3
— 6.5 may be performed.

4

Signed -

ke S ZOVR

Date

. This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited

Name of individual: \ZE\( \\\\ %ED OOWD
Role in the organisation: FtM aNC L D \CECTOR,

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

« | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

« | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

« | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

« | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

« | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
« | am not an undischarged bankrupt

« | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

« | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

« | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

o | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charit liefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Signed: A \"ON,
Date: \- 5- 20\

Home address: 20 BARROWS GREEN Lanc
WIDNES CHESARE WAR 3373

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: 25 ~1- \Q950
National Insurance number: Nuw.. 65 61 61 C .,

National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

‘?’ SPORT ﬁle&?,,\,,,, T {

UK S PORT“ and PROTECTING

CHILDREN in SPORT
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Tumstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom








$TC
APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name \4—5 VA hl %E—DDOLD%

Please tick as appropriate:

\/ I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare

v’ I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration
1 also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional Interests, at the

beginning of any board meeting, and before any matter is discussed so that the procedures in sections 6.3
— 6.5 may be performed.

4

Signed -

ke S ZOVR

Date

. This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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KB Skills matrix.xlsx

Matrix


						British Taekwondo Council Ltd


						Board Skills Matrix																																										yes


						This tool is designed to help boards assess the level of experience each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly Competent(1) to Not Yet Developed (4) to reflect the level of experience possessed in a particular area.The corresponding key is at the bottom of the table











									Board of Directors


									Kevin Beddows			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name


						Competencies


						General


						Strategic Planning			1


						Leadership and planning			1


						Risk Management			1


						Managing public money			1


						Knowledge of grant funding			2


						Equality and diversity experience			1


						Managing stakeholder relationships - government, other public bodies, lobbying			4


						Knowledge of the business of sport


						National governing bodies			1


						Grass roots / Community sport			1


						Elite / High performance sport			4


						Coach education			2


						Clubs / Club development			2


						Delivering sport in the community			2


						Disability sport and working with groups with protected characteristics			2


						County Sport Partnerships			3


						Skills


						Reading and understanding financial statements			1


						Performance management 			2


						Decision making in a project / planning environment			1


						Efficiency / value for money / ROI			1


						PR and Communications / Marketing			2


						Human Resources			2


						Legal			2


						Organisational Management			1


						Mission / Vision / Brand / Values			2


						Other Experience


						Board of Directors experience			1


						Experience as a Chair			4


						Social media marketing and communications 			4


						Commercial experience including income generation, sponsorship			2


						Qualifications and Technical Expertise


						MBA			2


						Audit / Accounting / Assurance / Governance			1


						Legal qualification			4


						Human resource management			2


						IT			2


						Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing, Management and Leadership, Strategic Planning)			2


						Total Rating			66			0





						Key


						Highly Competent			1


						Competent			2


						Developing			3


						Not Yet Developed			4





						See Rating System tab for further information








Rating System


			A key point is that not all Directors need all these skills, but collectively the organisation (and finance committee, if it exists) will ideally have these skills between them.





			RATING SYSTEM


			1			2			3			4


			HIGHLY COMPETENT			COMPETENT			DEVELOPING			NOT YET DEVELOPED


			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:


			·         this is an area in which you have significant practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have some practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have little practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have no practical experience


			·         this is something that you undertake on a regular basis			·         this is something that you undertake on an infrequent basis			·         this is something that you rarely undertake 			·         this is something that you have never undertaken 


			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate all of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate most of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate some of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you rarely demonstrate 


			·         there is a regular programme of activities to maintain technical competence.			·         there is a regular programme of activities to maintain technical competence.			·         there is a programme of activities to develop the technical competence in this area.			·         there is no programme of activities to develop the technical competence in this area.
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P Page 4 of 6

APPENDIX A
DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name Matiew Reoarel

Please tick as appropriate:
il I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare
~ I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration

I also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional Interests, at the
beginning of any board meeting, and before any matter is discussed so that the procedures in sections 6.3
— 6.5 may be performed.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7TBE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 + Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited
Name of individual: MATTUC W Bronverz

Role in the organisation: \SmrB D,\f pilir

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

o | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

¢ | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

* | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
¢ | am not an undischarged bankrupt

¢ | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

» | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

¢ | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director
e | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,

are used only for charitable purposes -
Signed: /%,/
. N J
Date: O”-lé')’! q
Home address: 4 Rockall (ouct, Lmdt ; 5\UUL\ A
SLN HEz

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: oS o6 (1avo

National Insurance number: S FF a% 35 B

National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

\ ' gﬁ gszD \J' '@[eg x’#’/ STANDARDS
chwaraednemaru —~\ for SAFEGUARDING
PN sporTY

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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Matrix


						British Taekwondo Council Ltd


						Board Skills Matrix																																										yes


						This tool is designed to help boards assess the level of experience each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly Competent(1) to Not Yet Developed (4) to reflect the level of experience possessed in a particular area.The corresponding key is at the bottom of the table











									Board of Directors


									Matthew Brunger			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name


						Competencies


						General


						Strategic Planning


						Leadership and planning


						Risk Management


						Managing public money


						Knowledge of grant funding


						Equality and diversity experience


						Managing stakeholder relationships - government, other public bodies, lobbying


						Knowledge of the business of sport


						National governing bodies


						Grass roots / Community sport


						Elite / High performance sport


						Coach education


						Clubs / Club development


						Delivering sport in the community


						Disability sport and working with groups with protected characteristics


						County Sport Partnerships


						Skills


						Reading and understanding financial statements


						Performance management 


						Decision making in a project / planning environment


						Efficiency / value for money / ROI


						PR and Communications / Marketing


						Human Resources


						Legal


						Organisational Management


						Mission / Vision / Brand / Values


						Other Experience


						Board of Directors experience


						Experience as a Chair


						Social media marketing and communications 


						Commercial experience including income generation, sponsorship


						Qualifications and Technical Expertise


						MBA


						Audit / Accounting / Assurance / Governance


						Legal qualification


						Human resource management


						IT


						Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing, Management and Leadership, Strategic Planning)


						Total Rating			0			0





						Key


						Highly Competent			1


						Competent			2


						Developing			3


						Not Yet Developed			4





						See Rating System tab for further information








Rating System


			A key point is that not all Directors need all these skills, but collectively the organisation (and finance committee, if it exists) will ideally have these skills between them.





			RATING SYSTEM


			1			2			3			4


			HIGHLY COMPETENT			COMPETENT			DEVELOPING			NOT YET DEVELOPED


			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:


			·         this is an area in which you have significant practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have some practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have little practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have no practical experience


			·         this is something that you undertake on a regular basis			·         this is something that you undertake on an infrequent basis			·         this is something that you rarely undertake 			·         this is something that you have never undertaken 


			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate all of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate most of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate some of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you rarely demonstrate 


			·         there is a regular programme of activities to maintain technical competence.			·         there is a regular programme of activities to maintain technical competence.			·         there is a programme of activities to develop the technical competence in this area.			·         there is no programme of activities to develop the technical competence in this area.
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APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name LQQ ’(’F@%&

Please tick as appropriate:

I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare

AN

I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration
I also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional interests, at

the beginning of any Board Meeting, and before any matter is discussed to comply with the
procedures in sections 6.3 — 6.5 of the Declaration of Interests Policy.

14 &b

AN

Signed

Date

This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council.
Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 1%t Floor, West Drayton, Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Who remains the authority on all correspondence







Nature of relationship Name of entity Details of related party

)1
p
CaY ampioqed N
Morthern “Taclevads | ETR myself Lew Heyax

This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council
Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 15 Floor, West Drayton, Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Who remains the authority on all correspondence
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v»“‘“s'f British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton
Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND

Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com » Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited
Name of individual: Lee Heyes
Role in the organisation: E D

Declaration:

[, the undersigned, declare that:

e | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

» | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

e | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

e | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
e | am not an undischarged bankrupt

e | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

* | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

e | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

e | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes A M

Signed:
Date: 10/07/2019
Home address: ) d"s"-d],pli—fs [}Jﬂij

Apornton Lance  EN5 45T

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: e

National Insurance number: NZ 71 33FLA

National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

% SPORT  ‘poridiales ey
ENGLAND \Arae o CYmru N\  rscuaine
& 17 UKSPORT) .t @
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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Matrix


						British Taekwondo Council Ltd


						Board Skills Matrix																																										yes


						This tool is designed to help boards assess the level of experience each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly Competent(1) to Not Yet Developed (4) to reflect the level of experience possessed in a particular area.The corresponding key is at the bottom of the table











									Board of Directors


									Lee Heyes			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name			Name


						Competencies


						General


						Strategic Planning			1


						Leadership and planning			1


						Risk Management			1


						Managing public money			2


						Knowledge of grant funding			2


						Equality and diversity experience			1


						Managing stakeholder relationships - government, other public bodies, lobbying			3


						Knowledge of the business of sport


						National governing bodies			1


						Grass roots / Community sport			1


						Elite / High performance sport			1


						Coach education			1


						Clubs / Club development			1


						Delivering sport in the community			1


						Disability sport and working with groups with protected characteristics			1


						County Sport Partnerships			2


						Skills


						Reading and understanding financial statements			2


						Performance management 			1


						Decision making in a project / planning environment			1


						Efficiency / value for money / ROI			1


						PR and Communications / Marketing			1


						Human Resources			1


						Legal			3


						Organisational Management			1


						Mission / Vision / Brand / Values			1


						Other Experience


						Board of Directors experience			1


						Experience as a Chair			3


						Social media marketing and communications 			1


						Commercial experience including income generation, sponsorship			1


						Qualifications and Technical Expertise


						MBA			2


						Audit / Accounting / Assurance / Governance			3


						Legal qualification			4


						Human resource management			3


						IT			2


						Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing, Management and Leadership, Strategic Planning)			3


						Total Rating			55			0





						Key


						Highly Competent			1


						Competent			2


						Developing			3


						Not Yet Developed			4





						See Rating System tab for further information








Rating System


			A key point is that not all Directors need all these skills, but collectively the organisation (and finance committee, if it exists) will ideally have these skills between them.





			RATING SYSTEM


			1			2			3			4


			HIGHLY COMPETENT			COMPETENT			DEVELOPING			NOT YET DEVELOPED


			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:			Where relevant to the competency or example, the following apply to the individual concerned:


			·         this is an area in which you have significant practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have some practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have little practical experience			·         this is an area in which you have no practical experience


			·         this is something that you undertake on a regular basis			·         this is something that you undertake on an infrequent basis			·         this is something that you rarely undertake 			·         this is something that you have never undertaken 


			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate all of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate most of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you demonstrate some of the time			·         this is a personal characteristic or style that you rarely demonstrate 


			·         there is a regular programme of activities to maintain technical competence.			·         there is a regular programme of activities to maintain technical competence.			·         there is a programme of activities to develop the technical competence in this area.			·         there is no programme of activities to develop the technical competence in this area.
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TN British Taekwondo Council Ltd

BTG

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7TBE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 4569949 « Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

15t April 2019

M T Humphries

589a Charminster Road
Bournemouth

Dorset

BH8 9RQ

Dear Terry

Terms of Appointment as a Non-Executive Director of British Taekwondo Council
Limited ("BTC")

Following your appointment on 1%t April 2019 as a non-executive director of BTC, I am writing on
behalf of the Board of BTC (“the Board”) to set out the terms and conditions of your appointment.

1. Term

1.1 Your appointment as a non-executive director commenced on 1%t April 2019 and is for a
period of four years ending on 31%' March 2023, subject to earlier termination in
accordance with clause 9 below.

1.2 You will hold office subject to the Articles of Association of BTC, as amended from time to
time. Nothing in this letter shall be taken to exclude or vary the terms of the Articles as
they apply to you as a director of BTC. In accordance with the Articles you may be subject
to periodic retirement by rotation and reappointment at Annual General Meetings of BTC.
Notwithstanding any mutual expectation, there is no right to reappointment by the Board.

1.3 Continuation of your appointment is contingent on your continued satisfactory
performance and any relevant statutory provisions relating to the removal of a director.
If you are retired from office under the Articles, your appointment shall terminate
automatically, with immediate effect and without compensation.

2. Duties

2:1 In carrying out your duties and discharging your responsibilities you will be expected to
adhere to the highest personal and professional standards, in accordance with the seven
principles of public life developed by the Committee on Standards in Public Life, as set out
in the attached Appendix 1.

2.2 Your detailed responsibilities and duties, as currently envisaged, are set out in the Job
Description attached as Appendix 2. It is recognised that the functions of a non-executive
director are many and varied, and flexibility is required, so the Job Description will be
reviewed from time to time and is subject to any variations that may from time to time
agreed between you and the Board. You should refer to the Chairman if at any time you
need clarification of any aspect of or issues relating to the Job Description.

2.3 You will undertake your duties to the best of your skill and ability and will discharge your
responsibilities as a director of BTC in good faith and in the interests of BTC, and in
compliance with the statutory duties of a director under the Companies Act 2006.

‘ ’ gzgfzﬂp | @tes \A./ STANDARDS |
CHe N HNC I U —~\ for SAFEGUARDING
7 UKSPORT ) CHILOREN I SPORT
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Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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2.6
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2.8

29

3.1

8:2

3.3

3.4

4.1

You will devote such time and attention as is appropriate for the proper discharge of your
responsibilities and the effective performance of your duties as a director of BTC.

You will immediately report your own wrongdoing or the wrongdoing or proposed
wrongdoing of any employee or other director of BTC of which you became aware to the
Board.

You will maintain appropriate and adequate records of work and correspondence that you
undertake on behalf of BTC, except where such records are maintained by BTC itself, and
upon the termination of your appointment you will deliver to BTC the files and records that
you have maintained.

You will comply with and adhere to all relevant BTC policies as may exist from time to
time.

Except in the proper course of your duties in accordance with your Job Description for the
time being or as specifically authorised by the Board, you have no personal authority to
commit BTC or to enter into any legally binding obligation on behalf of BTC or to exercise
any powers of BTC.

If you are required to register yourself or your personal service company with HM Revenue
& Customs as a “Trust or Company Service Provider” under the Money Laundering
Regulations 2007, you will be responsible for effecting such registration and for compliance
with other requirements of the Money Laundering Regulations 2007 and applicable
legislation.

Fees and Expenses

You shall be paid an annual fee of £4,000 per annum or such higher amount as may from
time to time be determined by the Board within the limits of the directors’ remuneration
from time to time voted by BTC in general meeting. Such remuneration shall accrue from
day to day and be payable by equal quarterly instalments in arrears during the continuance
of your appointment.

Your remuneration will be paid subject to such deductions (if any) as BTC is required to
make in respect of PAYE tax and national insurance contributions.

BTC will reimburse all reasonable business expenses properly incurred and documented
by you in connection with your duties as a non-executive director of BTC, in accordance
with BTC’s published policy for expense claims. The terms of this policy shall apply
including and especially in the following respects:

(a) You must produce evidence of your expenses in the form required by BTC from
time to time;

(b) BTC reserves the right to refuse to reimburse expenses which cannot be considered
reasonable or for which no satisfactory evidence has been produced.

On termination of your appointment, you shall only be entitled to such fees as may have
accrued to the date of termination, together with reimbursement in the normal way of any
expenses properly incurred before that date.

Status
Your relationship with BTC will be that of a self-employed office holder and nothing in

these terms of appointment shall render or be deemed to render you an employee, worker,
agent or partner of BTC and you shall not hold yourself out as such.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946

Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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You shall indemnify BTC against any liability, assessment or loss arising from any
employment-related claim or any claim based on worker status (including reasonable costs
and expenses) brought by you against BTC arising out of or in connection with your
appointment.

BTC may at its option satisfy any indemnity (in whole or in part) under clauses 4.2 by way
of deduction from any payments due to you.

Confidentiality

You acknowledge that all information acquired during your appointment is confidential to
BTC and should not be released, communicated or disclosed to third parties or used for
any reason other than in the interests of BTC, either during your appointment or following
termination (by whatever means), without prior clearance from the Chairman. This
restriction shall cease to apply to any confidential information which may (other than by
reason of your breach) become available to the public generally.

You acknowledge the need to hold and retain information relating to BTC (in whatever
format you may receive it) under appropriately secure conditions.

Other Obligations

You will provide all necessary information to enable BTC to comply with the statutory
requirements in respect of its register of directors.

BTC is an equal opportunity employer and is committed to treating people fairly
irrespective of their gender, marital or family status, age, disability, race / ethnic origin,
sexual orientation or trade union membership. You are expected to and agree to comply
with the spirit and terms of this statement.

You may be engaged, employed or concerned in any other business, trade, profession or
activity which does not involve you in a conflict of interest or duties with BTC. However,
you may not be involved in any capacity with an organisation whose activities are in direct
competition with BTC's activities.

Insurance Cover and Indemnity

BTC has arranged and intends to maintain directors’ and officers’ liability insurance cover
in respect of legal action against its directors.

Subject to and in accordance with BTC’s Articles of Association you will be indemnified by
BTC against losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by you as a director in the actual or
purported execution and/or discharge of your duties or in relation to them, including (in
each case) any liability incurred by you in defending any civil or criminal proceedings in
which judgment is given in your favour or in which you are acquitted, or the proceedings
are otherwise disposed of without any finding or admission of any material breach of duty
on your part, or in connection with any application in which the court grants you, in your
capacity as a director, relief from liability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach
of trust in relation to the affairs of BTC.

Data Protection

By signing this letter, you consent to BTC holding and processing data about you for legal,
personnel, administrative and management purposes and in particular to the processing
of any sensitive personal data (as defined in the Data Protection Act 1998) relating to you
including, as appropriate:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
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(a) information about your physical or mental health or condition in order to monitor
sick leave and take decisions as to your fitness to perform your duties; or

(b) your racial or ethnic origin or religious or similar beliefs in order to monitor
compliance with equal opportunities legislation; or

(c) information relating to any criminal proceedings in which you have been involved
for insurance purposes and in order to comply with legal requirements and
obligations to third parties.

9. Termination

9.1 Your appointment may be terminated at any time by you or BTC giving to the other not
less than three months’ written notice, at the expiry of which you shall resign as a director
of BTC.

9.2 Your appointment will terminate forthwith upon the occurrence of any of the following
events:

(a) the expiry of notice from Sport England that funding for BTC is withdrawn for any
reason whatsoever;

(b) your removal from office as a director of BTC by a resolution passed at a general
meeting of BTC;

(c) if you become disqualified or otherwise prohibited by law from being a director;

(d) if you become bankrupt or make an arrangement or composition with your creditors
generally;

(e) if you have been guilty of any fraud or dishonesty or acted in any manner which,

in BTC’s opinion, brings or is likely to bring you or BTC into disrepute or is materially
adverse to BTC's interests;

() if a registered medical practitioner who is treating you gives a written opinion to
BTC stating that you have become physically or mentally incapable of acting as a
director and may remain so for more than three months;

(a) if by reason of your mental health a court makes an order which wholly or partly
prevents you from personally exercising any powers or rights which you would
otherwise have;

(h) if you are convicted of any criminal offence other than an offence which in the
opinion of the Board does not adversely affect either the reputation of BTC or your
capability to fulfil your duties adequately; or

(i) if you are in material breach of any of these terms of appointment or any other
legal obligation to BTC which is incapable of remedy, or in the case of a breach
capable of remedy, which has not been remedied by you within 30 days of written
notice from BTC specifying the breach and requiring its remedy.

9.3 On termination of your appointment, you shall, at the Board’s request, resign from your
office as director of BTC.

10. BTC’s Property and Records

10.1 Following the termination for any reason of your appointment you will at the request of
BTC return all property of BTC in your possession or under your control, including any

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 0WN. Company # 07428946
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electrical or electronic equipment and any security pass and keys, and deliver to BTC all
documents and records (in electronic or hard copy form) in your possession or under your
control, whether confidential or not, which relate to BTC and/or its business or affairs, and
you will not retain any copies of or extracts from such documents or records.

10.2 If you have any information relating to BTC or work carried out for BTC which is stored on
a computer that does not belong to BTC, this must be disclosed to BTC and BTC shall be
entitled to download the information or work and/or supervise its deletion from the
computer concerned.

i1. General

11.1  Any notice to be given under these terms of appointment shall be in writing. Notices may
be given by either party by hand delivery or by special delivery post addressed (in the
case of BTC) to its registered office for the time being or (in the case of yourself) to your
last known place of abode or business.

11.2 A person who is not a party to these terms of appointment has no right terms of
appointment.

11.3 These terms of appointment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English
law.

11.4 Save in respect of any matters where a decision of BTC or the Board is final and binding,
if a dispute arises out of or in connection with your appointment or these terms of
appointment such as cannot be resolved through BTC's internal procedures, the parties
will refer the matter to Sport Resolution UK. If this move fails to achieve resolution of the
dispute within one month, the parties will with the help of the Centre for Dispute Resolution
(“CEDR") seek in good faith to resolve it by alternative dispute resolution ("ADR"). If the
parties fail to agree terms of settlement within two months of the commencement of the
ADR procedure then the dispute shall be dealt with by way of litigation in the courts of
England. In this clause “the commencement of the ADR procedure” shall mean the request
to CEDR by either of the parties for an ADR procedure.

12, Interpretation
12.1 In these terms of appointment:

(a) the headings and numbering are for convenience only and shall not affect their
interpretation;

(b) words importing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa;
(b) words importing any particular gender shall include all other genders;

(c) references to persons shall include bodies of persons whether corporate or
incorporate;

(d) reference to any statute or statutory provision shall include reference to any
statutory modification or re-enactment of that provision for the time being in force,
and includes any subordinate legislation made under it which is for the time being
in force.

12.2 These terms of appointment contain the entire agreement between the parties with respect
to their subject matter, supersede all previous agreements and understandings between
the parties in relation to their subject matter and may not be modified except by an
instrument in writing signed by you and a duly authorised representative of BTC.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
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.’n_h\ ‘, -\,‘,_l‘{‘-.} .;’ O | 0

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any concerns or questions. If you are content,
I would ask that you sign the copy of this letter of appointment and return it to me as confirmation
that you agree to accept its terms.

Gl

Simon Kirkland
Chairman, for and on behalf of
British Taekwondo Council Limited

Sincerely

I accept the terms of appointment as set out in this letter and Appendices:

Signed: \%\N\/V\f A PA
Date: 01 /()H-’ D\_{ﬂlﬁ

M .« 71 YUvm ”@Ne/c-w{..

Name:
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Appendix 1

| Standards ]

All those who serve on the boards of public bodies are expected to adhere to the highest personal
and professional standards, in accordance with the seven principles of public life developed by
the Committee on Standards in Public Life:

Selflessness: Holders of public office should take decisions solely in terms of the public interest.
They should not do so in order to gain financial or other material benefits for themselves, their
family, or their friends.

Integrity: Holders of public office should not place themselves under any financial or other
obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might influence them in the performance of
their official duties.

Objectivity: In carrying out public business, including making public appointments, awarding
contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards and benefits, holders of public office should
make choices on merits.

Accountability: Holders of public office are accountable for their decisions and actions to the
public and must submit themselves to whatever scrutiny is appropriate to their office

Openness: Holders of public office should be as open as possible about all the decisions and
actions that they take. They should give reasons for their decisions and restrict information only
when the wider public interest clearly demands.

Honesty: Holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to their
public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that protects the public
interests.

Leadership: Holders of public office should promote and support these principles by leadership
and example.
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Appendix 2

[ Job Description — Non-Executive Director

Responsibilities

Fiduciary Duties

e To act as a Director of British Taekwondo Council Limited (“the Company") in the best
interests of the Company, with honesty and good faith.

e To use such personal and professional skills, experience and judgement as s/he may
possess with integrity and independence, to optimise both the short-term and long term
performance of the Company.

e To play a full part in enabling the Board to arrive at balanced and objective decisions in
the performance of its agreed role and functions.

e To ensure that the objectives of the Company are fully, promptly and properly carried
out.

Director’s Obligations
The Non-executive Director will:

e Attend all Board meetings called during the year unless prevented by exceptional
circumstances.

e Attend the Annual General Meeting, if held.

e Place on the agenda any matters relating to the Company’s business that s/he considers
should be discussed, including but not limited to the matters stated to be decided by or
referred to the Board.

Personal Obligations
The Non-executive Director will:

e Ensure that s/he complies with all her/his obligations as a Director required by law, the
Company’s Memorandum and Articles and decisions of Board Meetings.

e Disclose immediately any personal interest in any activity of the Company and take no
further part in the Board discussion of that matter.

e Accept such outside appointments as shall be agreed by the Board, to be compatible
with the Company’s demands on the Director’s time and not to be detrimental to the
interests of the Company.

e Support the Chairman in her/his role and to seek to further the objectives of the
Company as laid down in the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Board Obligations
The Non-executive Director will:

e Fully engage in Board discussions listening to other Directors and ensuring that in voting
s/he takes a balanced and objective view of the discussions on the performance of the
Company’s agreed role and functions.

s Ensure high standards of financial probity by the Company.
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Ensure the decisions of the Board are fully and promptly carried out.
Challenge and contribute to the development of strategy.

Scrutinise the performance of the Company in meeting agreed goals and objectives and
monitor the reporting of performance.

Satisfy him/herself that the integrity of financial information, financial controls and
systems of risk management are robust and defensible.

Ensure that the Company fulfils its statutory requirements, operates within the limits of
its constitutional authority, and develops a policy framework which allows it to operate
equitably and in line with good corporate practice.

Ensure that s/he participates in the appointment and dismissal of senior executive staff,

Ensure that s/he seeks advice from either internal or external sources to enable the
Director to perform his/her duties.

Ensure that s/he fully understands:
o the business of the Company;

o the sport of Taekwondo and the importance of the relationship with the BT
and BTC;

o the roles of staff in the Company;
o the Company’s organisation, structure and methods of working.
Ensure that s/he understands the views of funding partners and sponsors.

Continually develop his/her knowledge and skills in order to ensure that contributions to
the Board are informed and relevant.

Be an advocate for the sport of taekwondo and the work of the Company across the
United Kingdom and beyond at all times.

Ensure positive and effective communication surrounding the work of the Company.
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APPENDIX A

DECLARATI(?N OF INTEREST FORM
Naiis MARY TERESA (K /o TE 029 Uum i ics

Please tick as appropriate:

I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare
I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration
I also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional Interests, at the

beginning of any board meeting, and before any matter is discussed so that the procedures in sections 6.3
— 6.5 may be performed.

DM e gphniot.

Signed

©9 /04 ) 2019

Date
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257N British Taekwondo Council Ltd

T

A
T

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7TBE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com + Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

NI

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited

Name of individual: MAL) TEeTSA QL_/(-\ T’F_:{}’L\)‘ >H\|'M Aues
Role in the organisation: NQN-~OcCyTIVE TV R e R
Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

» | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

e Ihave not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

» | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

» | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
e | am not an undischarged bankrupt

e | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

» | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

* | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

» | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Signed: M\yx_,pmw N IA .

Date: 09 /G‘-f—/ X0 /9

Home address: S8Yo CHARMINITEL ROARY
Fouknenaum | B & ORQ

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

P

Date of birth: o4 os7 19bp

National Insurance number: Wi <THlak LS &

National Identity Card Number: N /R

(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

SPORT sorikiales R/ {

= STANDARDS
W ENGLAND Claracontymmd  spopr i

for SAFEGUARDING
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LN British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 + Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com * Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

Equal Opportunities Monitoring Form

Strictly Confidential

In order to monitor the equality element of our organisation’s policies and practices effectively, we would be
grateful if you would complete this form. Monitoring is recommended to eliminate all forms of discrimination
and to influence the development of future policies and programmes. Completion of all questions within this
form is optional, but the more information we have, the more effectively we can operate as an organisation.
All questions relate to the protected characteristics covered by present equality legislation, known as the
Equality Act 2010.

All information about an individual will be stored securely and anonymously. Results will only be produced
in a depersonalised and aggregated form.

Please answer all questions as instructed. If you do not answer a question, your response will be recorded
as “prefer not to say”.

1. Sex.

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote if you are

Male:
Female; \/
2. Age.

Please put "yes” after the colon to denote which age group you belong to
Under 18:

18-25:

26-44:

4564/

65+:

‘ ’ ENGLA ﬁales \A/ STANDARDS
ENGLAND CunnI Lt ~\ for SAFEGUARDING
UKSPORT CHOREN 1 SPORT
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3. Race.

From the list that follows, please indicate how you prefer to describe your race. These are the categories
used in the 2011 Census. Choose ONE section from A to E by writing “yes” after the colon and then write
‘yes” next to the relevant description to indicate your cultural background.

a) White:
British:/

English:

Northern Irish:

Scottish:

Welsh:

Irish:

Gypsy or Irish Traveller:

Any other White background - please specify:

b) Mixed / multiple ethnic groups:
White and Black Caribbean:

White and Black African:

White and Asian:

Any other Mixed / multiple ethnic background — please specify:

c) Asian/ Asian British:
Indian:
Pakistani:
Bangladeshi:
Chinese:

Any other Asian Background — please specify:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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d) Black / African / Caribbean / Black British:
African:
Caribbean:

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background - please specify:

e) Other ethnic group:
Arab:

Any other Ethnic group — please specify:

4, Disability.

The Equality Act 2010 defines disability as: “a person has a disability if s/he has a physical or mental
impairment which has a substantial and long-term adverse effect on their ability to carry out normal day-to-
day activities.” Please put "yes” after the colon to denote if you consider yourself to be:

Disabled:
Non-disabled:

If you consider yourself to be disabled, please put “yes” after the colon for all of the following options that
describes your disability

Deaf/hearing impairment:
Visual impairment;
Physical impairment;
Learning disability:
Learning difficulty:

Other — please specify:

5. Sexual orientation.

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote if you are
Heterosexual: \/
Lesbian:

Gay:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd,
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Bisexual:

QOther — please specify:

6. Gender reassignment.

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Transsexual with acquired gender of male:

Transsexual with acquired gender of female:

7. Marriage and Civil Partnership.

Please put "yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Currently Married: Ne

Currently in a Civil Partnership: NSO

8. Pregnancy and maternity

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are

Currently pregnant: m

Currently within 26 weeks of having given birth:

O

Note: this is the definition used for maternity in the Equality Act 2010.

9. Religion.

Please put “yes” after the colon to define your religion

None:

Christian (including Church of England, Catholic, Protestant); \/
Buddhist:

Hindu:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom







ARTIN

Jewish:
Muslim:
Sikh:

Other — please specify:

Thank you for completing this form and assisting us in promoting equal opportunities.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

Tel: 01895 459949 » Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

' 192 High Street, West Drayton
e Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
> Y

16th November 2017

Simon Kirkland
Sport Structures Ltd
Suite 8 The Cloisters
12, George Road
Edgbaston
Birmingham

B15 1NP

Dear Simon

Terms of Appointment as a Non-Executive Chairman of British Taekwondo Council
Limited (“"BTC")

Following your appointment on 6 September 2017 as a non-executive chairman of BTC, I am
writing on behalf of the Board of BTC (“the Board”) to set out the terms and conditions of your
appointment.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Term

Your appointment as a non-executive director commenced on 6" September 2017 and is
for a period of four years ending on 315t March 2021, subject to earlier termination in
accordance with clause 9 below.

You will hold office subject to the Articles of Association of BTC, as amended from time to
time. Nothing in this letter shall be taken to exclude or vary the terms of the Articles as
they apply to you as a director of BTC. In accordance with the Articles you may be subject
to periodic retirement by rotation and reappointment at Annual General Meetings of BTC.
Notwithstanding any mutual expectation, there is no right to reappeointment by the Board.

Continuation of your appointment is contingent on your continued satisfactory
performance and any relevant statutory provisions relating to the removal of a director,
If you are retired from office under the Articles, your appointment shall terminate
automatically, with immediate effect and without compensation.

Duties

In carrying out your duties and discharging your responsibilities you will be expected to
adhere to the highest personal and professional standards, in accordance with the seven
principles of public life developed by the Committee on Standards in Public Life, as set out
in the attached Appendix 1.

Your detailed responsibilities and duties, as currently envisaged, are set out in the Job
Description attached as Appendix 2. It is recognised that the functions of a non-executive
director are many and varied, and flexibility is required, so the Job Description will be
reviewed from time to time and is subject to any variations that may from time to time
agreed between you and the Board. You should refer to the Board if at any time you need
clarification of any aspect of or issues relating to the Job Description.

SPORT el ﬁ{es \Aj STANDARDS
NTF ENGLAND Chmdmieeini¥t, e oorr™) c.::ra::*s::::sﬁ{

for SAFEGUARDING
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2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9
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3.2

3.3

3.4
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You will undertake your duties to the best of your skill and ability and will discharge your
responsibilities as a director of BTC in good faith and in the interests of BTC, and in
compliance with the statutory duties of a director under the Companies Act 2006.

You will devote such time and attention as is appropriate for the proper discharge of your
responsibilities and the effective performance of your duties as a director of BTC.

You will immediately report your own wrongdoing or the wrongdoing or proposed
wrongdoing of any employee or other director of BTC of which you became aware to the
Board.

You will maintain appropriate and adequate records of work and correspondence that you
undertake on behalf of BTC, except where such records are maintained by BTC itself, and
upon the termination of your appointment you will deliver to BTC the files and records that
you have maintained.

You will comply with and adhere to all relevant BTC policies as may exist from time to
time.

Except in the proper course of your duties in accordance with your Job Description for the
time being or as specifically authorised by the Board, you have no personal authority to
commit BTC or to enter into any legally binding obligation on behalf of BTC or to exercise
any powers of BTC,

If you are required to register yourself or your personal service company with HM Revenue
& Customs as a “Trust or Company Service Provider” under the Money Laundering
Regulations 2007, you will be responsible for effecting such registration and for compliance
with other requirements of the Money Laundering Regulations 2007 and applicable
legislation.

Fees and Expenses

You shall be paid an annual fee of £5,000 per annum or such higher amount as may from
time to time be determined by the Board within the limits of the directors’ remuneration
from time to time voted by BTC in general meeting. Such remuneration shall accrue from
day to day and be payable by equal quarterly instalments in arrears during the continuance
of your appointment.

Your remuneration will be paid subject to such deductions (if any) as BTC is required to
make in respect of PAYE tax and national insurance contributions.

BTC will reimburse all reasonable business expenses properly incurred and documented
by you in connection with your duties as a non-executive director of BTC, in accordance
with BTC's published policy for expense claims. The terms of this policy shall apply
including and especially in the following respects:

(a) You must produce evidence of your expenses in the form required by BTC from
time to time;

(b) BTC reserves the right to refuse to reimburse expenses which cannot be considered
reasonable or for which no satisfactory evidence has been produced.

On termination of your appointment, you shall only be entitled to such fees as may have
accrued to the date of termination, together with reimbursement in the normal way of any
expenses properly incurred before that date.
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4.1

4.2
4.3

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

Status

Your relationship with BTC will be that of a self-employed office holder and nothing in
these terms of appointment shall render or be deemed to render you an employee, worker,
agent or partner of BTC and you shall not hold yourself out as such.

You shall indemnify BTC against any liability, assessment or loss arising from any
employment-related claim or any claim based on worker status (including reasonable costs
and expenses) brought by you against BTC arising out of or in connection with your
appointment.

BTC may at its option satisfy any indemnity (in whole or in part) under clauses 4.2 by way
of deduction from any payments due to you.

Confidentiality

You acknowledge that all information acquired during your appointment is confidential to
BTC and should not be released, communicated or disclosed to third parties or used for
any reason other than in the interests of BTC, either during your appointment or following
termination (by whatever means), without prior clearance from the Board. This restriction
shall cease to apply to any confidential information which may (other than by reason of
your breach) become available to the public generally.

You acknowledge the need to hold and retain information relating to BTC (in whatever
format you may receive it) under appropriately secure conditions.

Other Obligations

You will provide all necessary information to enable BTC to comply with the statutory
requirements in respect of its register of directors.

BTC is an equal opportunity employer and is committed to treating people fairly
irrespective of their gender, marital or family status, age, disability, race / ethnic origin,
sexual orientation or trade union membership. You are expected to and agree to comply
with the spirit and terms of this statement.

You may be engaged, employed or concerned in any other business, trade, profession or
activity which does not involve you in a conflict of interest or duties with BTC. However,
you may not be involved in any capacity with an organisation whose activities are in direct
competition with BTC's activities.

Insurance Cover and Indemnity

BTC has arranged and intends to maintain directors’ and officers’ liability insurance cover
in respect of legal action against its directors.

Subject to and in accordance with BTC's Articles of Assaociation you will be indemnified by
BTC against losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by you as a director in the actual or
purported execution and/or discharge of your duties or in relation to them, including (in
each case) any liability incurred by you in defending any civil or criminal proceedings in
which judgment is given in your favour or in which you are acquitted, or the proceedings
are otherwise disposed of without any finding or admission of any material breach of duty
on your part, or in connection with any application in which the court grants you, in your
capacity as a director, relief from liability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach
of trust in relation to the affairs of BTC.
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9.1

9.2

Data Protection

By signing this letter, you consent to BTC holding and processing data about you for legal,
personnel, administrative and management purposes and in particular to the processing
of any sensitive personal data (as defined in the Data Protection Act 1998) relating to you
including, as appropriate:

(a) information about your physical or mental health or condition in order to monitor
sick leave and take decisions as to your fitness to perform your duties; or

(b) your racial or ethnic origin or religious or similar beliefs in order to monitor
compliance with equal opportunities legislation; or

(c) information relating to any criminal proceedings in which you have been involved
for insurance purposes and in order to comply with legal requirements and
obligations to third parties.

Termination
Your appointment may be terminated at any time by you or BTC giving to the other not
less than three months’ written notice, at the expiry of which you shall resign as a director

of BTC.

Your appointment will terminate forthwith upon the occurrence of any of the following
events:

(a) the expiry of notice from Sport England that funding for BTC is withdrawn for any
reason whatsoever;

(b) your removal from office as a director of BTC by a resolution passed at a general
meeting of BTC;

(c) if you become disqualified or otherwise prohibited by law from being a director;

(d) if you become bankrupt or make an arrangement or composition with your creditors
generally;

(e) if you have been guilty of any fraud or dishonesty or acted in any manner which,

in BTC's opinion, brings or is likely to bring you or BTC into disrepute or is materially
adverse to BTC's interests;

() if a registered medical practitioner who is treating you gives a written opinion to
BTC stating that you have become physically or mentally incapable of acting as a
director and may remain so for more than three months;

(9) if by reason of your mental health a court makes an order which wholly or partly
prevents you from personally exercising any powers or rights which you would
otherwise have;

(h) if you are convicted of any criminal offence other than an offence which in the
opinion of the Board does not adversely affect either the reputation of BTC or your
capability to fulfil your duties adequately; or

(i) if you are in material breach of any of these terms of appointment or any other
legal obligation to BTC which is incapable of remedy, or in the case of a breach
capable of remedy, which has not been remedied by you within 30 days of written
notice from BTC specifying the breach and requiring its remedy.
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10.

10.1

10.2

11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

12,

12.1

On termination of your appointment, you shall, at the Board’s request, resign from your
office as director of BTC.

BTC's Property and Records

Following the termination for any reason of your appointment you will at the request of
BTC return all property of BTC in your possession or under your control, including any
electrical or electronic equipment and any security pass and keys, and deliver to BTC all
documents and records (in electronic or hard copy form) in your possession or under your
control, whether confidential or not, which relate to BTC and/or its business or affairs, and
you will not retain any copies of or extracts from such documents or records.

If you have any information relating to BTC or work carried out for BTC which is stored on
a computer that does not belong to BTC, this must be disclosed to BTC and BTC shall be
entitled to download the information or work and/or supervise its deletion from the
computer concerned.

General

Any notice to be given under these terms of appointment shall be in writing. Notices may
be given by either party by hand delivery or by special delivery post addressed (in the
case of BTC) to its registered office for the time being or (in the case of yourself) to your
last known place of abode or business.

A person who is not a party to these terms of appointment has no right terms of
appointment.

These terms of appointment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English
law.

Save in respect of any matters where a decision of BTC or the Board is final and binding,
if a dispute arises out of or in connection with your appointment or these terms of
appointment such as cannot be resolved through BTC's internal procedures, the parties
will refer the matter to Sport Resolution UK. If this move fails to achieve resolution of the
dispute within one month, the parties will with the help of the Centre for Dispute Resolution
("CEDR") seek in good faith to resolve it by alternative dispute resolution (*ADR"). If the
parties fail to agree terms of settlement within two months of the commencement of the
ADR procedure then the dispute shall be dealt with by way of litigation in the courts of
England. In this clause “the commencement of the ADR procedure” shall mean the request
to CEDR by either of the parties for an ADR procedure.

Interpretation
In these terms of appointment:

(a) the headings and numbering are for convenience only and shall not affect their
interpretation;

(b) words importing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa;
(b) words importing any particular gender shall include all other genders;

(c) references to persons shall include bodies of persons whether corporate or
incorporate;
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(d) reference to any statute or statutory provision shall include reference to any
statutory modification or re-enactment of that provision for the time being in force,
and includes any subordinate legislation made under it which is for the time being
in force.

12.2 These terms of appointment contain the entire agreement between the parties with respect
to their subject matter, supersede all previous agreements and understandings between
the parties in relation to their subject matter and may not be modified except by an
instrument in writing signed by you and a duly authorised representative of BTC.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any concerns or questions. If you are content,
I would ask that you sign the copy of this letter of appointment and return it to me as confirmation
that you agree to accept its terms.

I accept the term§ of dpppintment as set out in this letter and Appendices:

¥
/ ,

Signed: / /[
Date: I /'l/clﬁ\:\

Name: Simon Kirkland
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Appendix 1

| standards |

All those who serve on the boards of public bodies are expected to adhere to the highest personal
and professional standards, in accordance with the seven principles of public life developed by
the Committee on Standards in Public Life:

Selflessness: Holders of public office should take decisions solely in terms of the public interest.
They should not do so in order to gain financial or other material benefits for themselves, their
family, or their friends.

Integrity: Holders of public office should not place themselves under any financial or other
obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might influence them in the performance of
their official duties.

Objectivity: In carrying out public business, including making public appointments, awarding
contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards and benefits, holders of public office should
make choices on merits.

Accountability: Holders of public office are accountable for their decisions and actions to the
public and must submit themselves to whatever scrutiny is appropriate to their office

Openness: Holders of public office should be as open as possible about all the decisions and
actions that they take. They should give reasons for their decisions and restrict information only
when the wider public interest clearly demands.

Honesty: Holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to their
public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that protects the public
interests.

Leadership: Holders of public office should promote and support these principles by leadership
and example.
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Appendix 2

| Job Description - Non-Executive Director

Responsibilities

Fiduciary Duties

e To act as a Director of British Taekwondo Council Limited (“the Company") in the best
interests of the Company, with honesty and good faith.

e To use such personal and professional skills, experience and judgement as s/he may
possess with integrity and independence, to optimise both the short-term and long term
performance of the Company.

e To play a full part in enabling the Board to arrive at balanced and objective decisions in
the performance of its agreed role and functions.

e To ensure that the objectives of the Company are fully, promptly and properly carried
out.

Director’s Obligations
The Non-executive Director will:

e Attend all Board meetings called during the year unless prevented by exceptional
circumstances.

e Attend the Annual General Meeting, if held.

¢ Place on the agenda any matters relating to the Company’s business that s/he considers
should be discussed, including but not limited to the matters stated to be decided by or
referred to the Board.

Personal Obligations
The Non-executive Director will:

e Ensure that s/he complies with all her/his obligations as a Director required by law, the
Company’s Memorandum and Articles and decisions of Board Meetings.

e Disclose immediately any personal interest in any activity of the Company and take no
further part in the Board discussion of that matter.

o Accept such outside appointments as shall be agreed by the Board, to be compatible
with the Company’s demands on the Director’s time and not to be detrimental to the
interests of the Company.

e Support the Chairman in her/his role and to seek to further the objectives of the
Company as laid down in the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Board Obligations
The Non-executive Director will:

¢ Fully engage in Board discussions listening to other Directors and ensuring that in voting
s/he takes a balanced and objective view of the discussions on the performance of the
Company’s agreed role and functions.

e Ensure high standards of financial probity by the Company.
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e Ensure the decisions of the Board are fully and promptly carried out.
e Challenge and contribute to the development of strategy.

e Scrutinise the performance of the Company in meeting agreed goals and objectives and
monitor the reporting of performance.

e Satisfy him/herself that the integrity of financial information, financial controls and
systems of risk management are robust and defensible.

* Ensure that the Company fulfils its statutory requirements, operates within the limits of
its constitutional authority, and develops a policy framework which allows it to operate
equitably and in line with good corporate practice.

e Ensure that s/he participates in the appointment and dismissal of senior executive staff.

o Ensure that s/he seeks advice from either internal or external sources to enable the
Director to perform his/her duties.

o Ensure that s/he fully understands:
o the business of the Company;

o the sport of Taekwondo and the importance of the relationship with the BT
and BTC;

o the roles of staff in the Company;
o the Company’s organisation, structure and methods of working.
¢ Ensure that s/he understands the views of funding partners and sponsors.

» Continually develop his/her knowledge and skills in order to ensure that contributions to
the Board are informed and relevant.

 Be an advocate for the sport of taekwondo and the work of the Company across the
United Kingdom and beyond at all times.

e Ensure positive and effective communication surrounding the work of the Company.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7TBE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 « Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com = Website: www._tkdcouncil.com

Contract of Employment

In accordance with the Employment Rights Act 1996 (ERA), as amended, this statement sets out your
main terms and conditions of employment.

Your employment with the company is governed by the terms and conditions contained in this
agreement, and is effective from the date of this contract. This agreement incorporates the contractual
provisions contained in your offer of employment and those aspects of the company’s employee
handbook which are stated to have had contractual effect. Whilst the company’s policies and
procedures do not form part of your contract of employment, your failure to comply with them may
give rise to disciplinary proceedings.

In the event there is any conflict between the terms of this agreement and the provisions of the
company’s employee handbook, the terms of this agreement shall take precedent. The company
reserves the right (to be exercised reasonably) to amend the terms of this agreement and/or the
contents of the employee handbook with appropriate consultation.

British Taekwondo Council Ltd has no recognition agreement with any trade union.

1. Personal details
1.1. Name of employee: Trevor Nicholls (‘the employee’)

1.2. Name of employer:  British Taekwondo Council Ltd ("BTC Ltd’, ‘the company’, ‘the employer’)

2. Date of commencement of employment
2.1. This contract of employment commences on 1st April 2017. Your continuous employment date
is 1st April 2011.

3. Job title and duties
3.1. You will be employed as Chief Executive Officer.
3.2. You will responsible to the BTC Ltd Board.
3.3. You may be required from time to time to undertake other or additional duties (from those
outlined in your job description) as the company may reasonably require.

4. Place of work
4.1. Your principle place of work is 1st Floor, 192 High Street, Yiewsley, Middlesex, UB7 7BE. The
company may require you to work at other locations during the course of your duties either on
a temporary or permanent basis. Should your permanent place of work be changed you will be
consulted on the requirement for the change.
4.2. You will be reimbursed for mileage undertaken in your private vehicle whilst engaged on the
business of BTC Ltd at the rate in force at that time.
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=~ 5. Remuneration

5.1. Your salary will be £37,000.00 per annum. Your annual salary is divided into 2 equal payments
and paid into a Bank or Building Society nominated by you, no later than the 28t day of
September and January.

5.2. Your salary will be reviewed annually. A salary review however does not, however guarantee
that any increase to salary will be implemented as any increases to salary are at entirely the
employer’s discretion.

5.3. For the purposes of the Employment Rights Act 1996, you authorise the company to deduct
from your salary and any advances or loans made to you by the company, including holiday
taken in excess of your entitlement. In the event of such sums being due to the company on the
termination or your employment, and if your final salary payment is insufficient to allow for
the whole of any such deduction, you will be required to repay the outstanding amount due to
the company within one month of the amount owed, we will agree to spread the repayments
over a period of time.
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6. Hours of work and overtime

6.1. Your normal hours of work are as required to fulfil the role and responsibilities.

6.2. Your working days are as required to fulfil the role and responsibilities.

6.3. You are required to work flexibly to meet the needs of the business. The company reserves the
right to alter working hours as necessary.

6.4. compromise your own or others’ health, safety and welfare by undertaking additional work
within or outside the company. You must not work in excess of 48 hours a week (on average)
unless you agree to opt out of the provisions of the Working Time Regulations. You must
advise us if this is the case. In the event of you undertaking additional work outside of the
company, you must ensure it does not affect your primary role.

7. Annual leave
7.1. The holiday year runs from 1st April to 31st March
7.2. Your annual leave upon commencing employment will be 28 days (including bank holidays)

8. Sickness and sick pay

8.1. A self-certification process operates for absence from work due to sickness or injury not
exceeding 7 days. For periods of absence which exceed seven days, a doctor’s fit note will be
required.

8.2. You will be paid for periods of absence in accordance with your length of service, refer to the
policy for sick leave entitlements.

8.3. Sickness is calculated on a rolling 12-month basis. Occupational sick pay is inclusive of
statutory sick pay.

9. Termination
9.1. This contract may be terminated by you at any time by giving one month’s notice.
9.2. The company will give the relevant statutory notice period where this is greater than listed in
9.1 based on your length of service (1 week for each year of service up to a maximum of 12
weeks).
9.3. The company reserves the right to pay you a payment equal to the basic salary you would have
received had you worked your notice rather than requiring you to work your notice.

10. Disciplinary and grievance procedures
10.1. The disciplinary and grievance policies applicable to your employment are set out in the
employee handbook.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
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w 11. Exclusive employment
11.1. During your employment, you shall at all times devote your time to the company, and
shall not directly or indirectly, engage in any other business on the time or premises of the
company.

12. Pension and retirement
12.1. You are entitled to join the pension scheme offered by the company. You will be opted
into a pension fund in the time scale set by the Pensions’ Regulator. You may if you wish opt
out of this arrangement.

12.2. Rules of individual pension schemes will not be a contractual term of employment and
may be changed at any time.
12.3. The company does not operate a default retirement age.

13. Confidentiality
13.1. Itis a requirement of employment that you do not disclose information about the
company, its employees, owners, trading information and business contacts. By signing this
contract, you agree to keep all information concerning BTC Ltd confidential. Employees leaving
the company are expected to respect this agreement.

You are hereby offered employment on the above terms, this statement being in substitution of all
previous understandings and/or contracts of employment.

Signed:

For and behalf of:
British Taekwondo Council Ltd Chair y A

—"

Date: D) I)@Q—‘HZ‘L‘\_"’/’

I confirm I wish to accept employment on the terms above.

Trevor Nicholls /

Date: &1 ’04‘)2@!& :
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LERTIEN British Taekwondo Council Ltd
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192 High Street, West Drayton
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DECLARATION OF INTERESTS POLICY

1 Introduction

1.1 This Declaration of Interests Policy (“the Policy”) applies to the Board of Directors, both
Taekwondo Directors and NGB Development Directors (“the Directors”) and to all members
of any respective committees, sub-committees and individual officers all referred to as “BTC
Committees & Officers”.

1.2 This Policy includes a Declaration of Interests form (Appendix A), and supporting schedule,
for use by the Directors and BTC Committees & Officers.

2 The Purpose of the Policy

2.1 The Directors of British Taekwondo Council (“the BTC”) have a legal obligation to act in the
best interests of the BTC and in accordance with its Memorandum and Articles of
Association. Members of BTC Committees & Officers are required by the Board of Directors
to comply with this Policy.

2.2 Conflicts of interest may arise where the personal, professional, institutional or family
interests and/or loyalties of a Director or of a member of BTC Committees or of a BTC
Officer conflict with those of the BTC. Such conflicts can:-

2.2.1 inhibit free discussion;
2.2.2 result in decisions or actions that are not in the best interests of the BTC;
2.2.3 potentially give the impression that the BTC has acted improperly.

2.3  The aim of this Policy is to protect the BTC, the Directors and BTC Committees & Officers
from any appearance of impropriety.

3 Declaration of Interests for Recording on the Register of Interests

3.1 The BTC maintains a Register of Interests (“the Register”) appropriate to its activities, which
includes the interests of close family members.

3.2 The Directors shall declare their interests and any gifts or hospitality (over a value of £100)
received in connection with their role in the BTC. Declarations of gifts should be made in
writing to the office of the BTC.

3.3  New Directors are required to complete a Declaration of Interests Form (Appendix A) on
appointment and must inform the office when changes occur.
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

6.2
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Data Protection

Personal information provided by the Directors and members of BTC Committees &
Officers will be processed in accordance with Data Protection principles as set out in the
Data Protection Act 1998, and the BTC shall make notification to the Information
Commissioner as may be required. Personal data will be processed to ensure that the
Directors and BTC Committees & Officers act in the best interests of the BTC and in
accordance with the BTC's Memorandum and Articles of Association. The information
provided will not be used for any other purpose.

Conflicts of Interest

If a conflict of interest arises at a meeting of the Directors or any of the BTC Committees
the individual who has a conflict of interest shall be obliged to declare his or her interest.

A Director or member of any BTC Committee shall not be involved in any decision relating
to a matter in which he or she has a material interest except with permission of the Board or
the BTC Committee in which the matter arises and in accordance with this Policy.

A Director or member of any BTC Committee is permitted to be involved in any decision
relating to a matter in which he or she has a material interest if such interest arises only by
virtue of his or her status as an employee of the BTC. In such circumstances no such
specific permission is required provided that a declaration of that interest has been made.

If a Director or member of any BTC Committee fails to declare an interest which is known to
any Director or a member of the relevant BTC Committee (as the case may be) then such
other person may declare that interest.

Decisions taken where a Director or member of a BTC Committee has an interest

A Director or member of any BTC Committee shall not vote at any meeting of the Board or
any BTC Committee on any resolution concerning any matter in which he or she has an
interest or duty which is material and which conflicts or may conflict with the interests of the
BTC unless otherwise determined in accordance with this policy.

Interests are defined as:-

6.2.1 Direct financial interests — where an individual stands to gain direct financial benefit
from decision.

6.2.2 Indirect financial interests — where a close relative of an individual stands to benefit
financially from a decision and where the financial affairs of the individual and
relative in question are bound through the legal concept of ‘joint purse’.

6.2.3 Non-financial interest or personal conflicts — where an individual receives no financial
benefit from the decision but continues to be influenced by external factors. This
includes interests arising from membership of clubs and other organisations.

6.2.4 Conflict of loyalties — where an individual may have competing loyalties between the
BTC and some other person or entity.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Gouncil Ltd.
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6.3  The chair of any meeting of the Board or BTC Committee shall demit the chair for
consideration of any resolution concerning any matter in which he or she has directly or
indirectly an interest or duty which is material and which conflicts or may conflict with the
interests of the BTC and another of those persons present shall be appointed by simple
majority to take the chair for consideration of that resolution.

6.4  The relevant meeting of the Board of Directors or BTC Committee shall decide (by way of
majority vote of non-conflicted members) which of the following options should be taken:-

6.4.1 The individual should leave the meeting while the item is being discussed.

6.4.2 The individual should be allowed to remain in the meeting while the item is being
discussed, but should not be allowed to take part in the discussion or vote.

6.4.3 The individual should be allowed to speak on the item, but should not vote.
6.4.4 The individual should be allowed to speak and vote on the item.

6.5  All decisions under a conflict of interest will be recorded and reported in the minutes of that
meeting. The report will record:-

6.2.1 the nature and extent of the conflict;
6.5.2 the outline of the discussion:

6.5.3 the actions taken to manage the conflict: and
6.5.4 whether the person concerned was permitted to participate in consideration and vote
on the matter in respect of which the conflict arose.

7. Managing Contracts
7.1 Ifa Director has a conflict of interest, he or she must not be involved in managing or
monitoring a contract in which he or she has an interest. Monitoring arrangements for such

contracts should include provisions for an independent challenge of invoices and payments,
and termination of the contract if the relationship is unsatisfactory.

V1.0 Mar 2011
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APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name /\—Q&‘"L(L ™o S

Please tick as appropriate:
I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare
{7~ I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration

I also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional Interests, at the
beginning 07 board meeting, and before any matter is discussed so that the procedures in sections 6.3
[

— 6.5 may be rfo;ef.
,{l/f /L__

A AN

Signed

Date
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Nature of relationship Name of entity Details of related party —‘
Director & Shareholder ABC Limited Myself — John Smith
Director DEF Limited Spouse — Sarah Smith
Sole Trader J Smith & Co Son — James Smith

o — / 2 i T
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TSN British Taekwondo Council Ltd

I

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 « Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited

Name of individual: fl-—gaa\J oo AN O L §

Role in the organisation: CED

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

e | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e |have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

= | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

e | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
e | am not an undischarged bankrupt

e | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which 1 have not been
discharged

e | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

* | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director
e | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds And’t /ﬂty tax reliefs received by this organisation

are used only for charitable purposes (/

Signed: //W[(_},_)

Date: [ 2% NN\

Home address: < /N‘\C—\“\ oS OY
Dy 0 WS Y S
Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months) /
Date of birth: \W— oA & \
National Insurance number: LD TA 'f-%kt_ Go 2 N
National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one) /

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

/
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e“‘"s'v British Taekwondo Council Ltd
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Equal Opportunities Monitoring Form

Strictly Confidential

In order to monitor the equality element of our organisation’s policies and practices effectively, we would be
grateful if you would complete this form. Monitoring is recommended to eliminate all forms of discrimination
and to influence the development of future policies and programmes. Completion of all questions within this
form is optional, but the more information we have, the more effectively we can operate as an organisation.
All questions relate to the protected characteristics covered by present equality legislation, known as the
Equality Act 2010.

All information about an individual will be stored securely and anonymously. Results will only be produced
in a depersonalised and aggregated form.

Please answer all questions as instructed. If you do not answer a question, your response will be recorded
as “prefer not to say”.

1. Sex.

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote if you are

Male: -«-/ ESs

Female;

2. Age. g 3\,/

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote which age group you belong to

Under 18:

18-25:

26-44:

4564: - €S
65+:

\ ’ ENGLA o (a.les \’#/ STANDARDS
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3. Race.

From the list that follows, please indicate how you prefer to describe your race. These are the categories
used in the 2011 Census. Choose ONE section from A to E by writing “yes” after the colon and then write
“yes” next to the relevant description to indicate your cultural background.

a) White:
British: ’f{ S
English:

Northern Irish:

Scottish:

Welsh:

Irish:

Gypsy or Irish Traveller:

Any other White background - please specify:

b) Mixed / multiple ethnic groups:
White and Black Caribbean:

White and Black African:

White and Asian:

Any other Mixed / multiple ethnic background — please specify:

¢) Asian / Asian British:

Indian:
Pakistani:
Bangladeshi:
Chinese:

Any other Asian Background — please specify:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
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d) Black / African / Caribbean / Black British:
African:
Caribbean:

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background - please specify:

e) Other ethnic group:
Arab:

Any other Ethnic group — please specify:

4. Disability.

The Equality Act 2010 defines disability as: “a person has a disability if s/he has a physical or mental
impairment which has a substantial and long-term adverse effect on their ability to carry out normal day-to-
day activities.” Please put "yes” after the colon to denote if you consider yourself to be:

Disabled:

Non-disabled: / <

If you consider yourself to be disabled, please put “yes” after the colon for all of the following options that
describes your disability

Deaf/hearing impairment:
Visual impairment:
Physical impairment:
Learning disability:
Learning difficulty:

Other — please specify:

5. Sexual orientation.

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote if you are

Heterosexual: x; = S

Lesbian:

Gay:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
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Bisexual:

Other — please specify:

6. Gender reassignment.

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Transsexual with acquired gender of male:

Transsexual with acquired gender of female:

7. Marriage and Civil Partnership.

Please put “yes” or "no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Currently Married:

Currently in a Civil Partnership:

8. Pregnancy and maternity

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Currently pregnant:
Currently within 26 weeks of having given birth:

Note: this is the definition used for maternity in the Equality Act 2010.

9. Religion.

Please put “yes” after the colon to define your religion

None:

Christian (including Church of England, Catholic, Protestant): "f E,S
Buddhist:

Hindu:

Page 4 of 5
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Jewish:
Muslim:
Sikh;

Other — please specify:

Thank you for completing this form and assisting us in promoting equal opportunities.
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APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name 9@\3\ é\ Q\ N Y

Please tick as appropriate:

l// I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare

I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration
I also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional interests, at

the beginning of any Board Meeting, and before any matter is discussed to comply with the
procedures in sections 6.3 — 6.5 of the Declaration of Interests Policy.

IA z:,/

Signed

S 2— 20/53

Date

This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council.
Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 1 Floor, West Drayton, Middlesex. UB7 7BE  ENGLAND
Who remains the authority on all correspondence
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FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited
Name of individual: Q e S eIy
Role in the organisation: D I/Z ECTO R

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

e | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

e | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

¢ | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
e | am not an undischarged bankrupt

¢ | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

e | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

¢ | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

e | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Signed: 2 gm

Date: [gﬁc:( —lL;—

Home address: do M\B&QTDM Howuws e
MAN ST > = B
LesToal o e BICe .  (ETF A6

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: S “Cf '€ =

National Insurance number: YR 490 G22A

National Identity Card Number:

(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

W | ~ b
‘ ’ ENGLA ot / e “""’“’é/ STANDARDS ™% /
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Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Tumstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Tackwondo Council Ltd ).

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com - Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

Equal Opportunities Monitoring Form

Strictly Confidential

In order to monitor the equality element of our organisation’s policies and practices effectively, we would be
grateful if you would complete this form. Monitoring is recommended to eliminate all forms of discrimination
and to influence the development of future policies and programmes. Completion of all questions within this
form is optional, but the more information we have, the more effectively we can operate as an organisation.
All questions relate to the protected characteristics covered by present equality legislation, known as the
Equality Act 2010.

All'information about an individual will be stored securely and anonymously. Results will only be produced
in a depersonalised and aggregated form.

Please answer all questions as instructed. If you do not answer a question, your response will be recorded
as “prefer not to say”.

13 Sex.

Please ys after the colon to denote if you are
Male:

Female:

2, Age.

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote which age group you belong to
Under 18:

18-25:

26-44;

45-64:

65+: '-/

% SPORT ﬁales A" STANDARDS \g/
| 7 N\J# ENGLAND CulmIrue ~\  ersucunmi

-» UKSPORT ") st @
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ld.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Taekwondo in the United Kingdom
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3. Race.

From the list that follows, please indicate how you prefer to describe your race. These are the categories
used in the 2011 Census. Choose ONE section from A to E by writing “yes” after the colon and then write
“yes” next to the relevant description to indicate your cultural background.

a) White:

British: /

English: /

Northern Irish:

Scottish:

Welsh:

Irish:

Gypsy or Irish Traveller:

Any other White background - please specify:

b) Mixed / multiple ethnic groups:
White and Black Caribbean:

White and Black African:

White and Asian:

Any other Mixed / multiple ethnic background — please specify:

c) Asian/ Asian British:
Indian:
Pakistani:
Bangladeshi:
Chinese:

Any other Asian Background — please specify:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office; 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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d) Black / African / Caribbean / Black British:
African:
Caribbean:

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background - please specify:

e) Other ethnic group:
Arab:

Any other Ethnic group — please specify:

4. Disability.

The Equality Act 2010 defines disability as: “a person has a disability if s/he has a physical or mental
impairment which has a substantial and long-term adverse effect on their ability to carry out normal day-to-
day activities.” Please put “yes” after the colon to denote if you consider yourself to be:

Disabled:
Non-disabled:

If you consider yourself to be disabled, please put “yes” after the colon for all of the following options that
describes your disability

Deaf/hearing impairment:
Visual impairment:
Physical impairment:
Learning disability:
Learning difficulty:

Other — please specify:

5. Sexual orientation.

Please put “yes” after the colon to denote if you are

Heterosexual: /

Lesbian:

Gay:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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Bisexual:

Other — please specify:

6. Gender reassignment.

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Transsexual with acquired gender of male:

Transsexual with acquired gender of female:

7 Marriage and Civil Partnership.

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Currently Married:

Currently in a Civil Partnership:

8. Pregnancy and maternity

Please put “yes” or “no” after the colon for both the following options to denote if you are
Currently pregnant:
Currently within 26 weeks of having given birth:

Note: this is the definition used for maternity in the Equality Act 2010.

9. Religion.

Please put “yes” after the colon to define your religion

None:

Christian (including Church of England, Catholic, Protestant): - \/
Buddhist:

Hindu:

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428346
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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Jewish:
Muslim:
Sikh:

Other — please specify:

Thank you for completing this form and assisting us in promoting equal opportunities.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

Board Skills Matrix

This tool is designed to help boards assess the level of experience
each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall
composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly

Board of Directors
Name

Competencies
General
Strategic Planning

Leadership and planning

Risk Management

Managing public money

Knowledge of grant funding
Equality and diversity experience

Managing stakeholder relationships -
government, other public bodies, lobbying

Knowledge of the business of sport
National governing bedies

Grass roots / Community sport

Elite / High performance sport

Coach education

Clubs / Club development

Delivering sport in the community

Disability sport and working with groups with
protected characteristics

}County Sport Partnerships

Skills

Reading and understanding financial statements

Performance management

Decision making in a project / planning
environment

Efficiency / value for money / ROI

PR and Communications / Marketing

Human Resources

Legal

Organisational Management
Mission / Vision / Brand / Values
Other Experience

Board of Directors experience

Experience as a Chair
Social media marketing and communications

Commercial experience including income
generation, sponsorship

Qualifications and Technical Expertise
MBA
Audit / Accounting / Assurance / Governance

Legal qualification

Human resource management
IT

Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing,
Management and Leadership, Strategic
Planning)

Total Rating 0

s WW\S WA NEYTERORS S WS R L Y ERSEES

Key

|Highly Competent
{Competent
'Developing
Not Yet Developed

See Rating System tab for further information
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APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM
Name Mchne  PRAVETT

Please tick as appropriate:

I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare
I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration

I also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional interests, at
the beginning of any Board Meeting, and before any matter is discussed to comply with the
procedures in sections 6.3 —/6.5 of the Declaration of Interests Policy.

4/‘6 JI{I
/!L//Zf‘j&uﬂ@p—

Signed

2B3— [ — Roib

Date

This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behaif of the British Tae Kwon Do Council.
Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 1% Floor, West Drayton, Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Who remains the authority on all correspondence
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton
Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND

Tel: 01895 459949 « Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com » Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited

Name of individual: Mic YRV S A Y e
Role in the organisation: /VD'U _ e 7E P ZL{’fﬂ?L
Declaration:

[, the undersigned, declare that:

e | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

e | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

e | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
¢ | am not an undischarged bankrupt

« | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

¢ | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

e | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

o | will at all timpes seek to ensure the charity’'s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Signed: /Q/AW

Date:
Home address: 3 it b (&
?‘aneoSL- z‘.,:‘s'; :‘;L /7‘"/’5r

CrepliFl= ¢ Pl OUR

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: 2> —~ G — /949

National Insurance number:

National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

O, s, ; wales -
ENGLAND « IraAeGviCL I U _— for SAFEGUARDING
UKSPORT ) i
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd A
fig et
Board Skills Matrix N ;

This tool is designed to help boards assess the level of experience
each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall
composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly

Board of Directors
Name

Competencies '

General Z
Strategic Planning fra

Leadership and planning

Risk Management

Managing public money
Knowledge of grant funding

Equality and diversity experience

Managing stakeholder relationships -
government, other public bodies, lobbying

Knowledge of the business of sport
National governing bodies

Grass roots / Community sport

Elite / High performance sport

Coach education
Clubs / Club development

Delivering sport in the community

Disability sport and working with groups with
protected characteristics

County Sport Partnerships

Skills

Reading and understanding financial statements

Performance management
Decision making in a project / planning
environment

7
’,
z
%
J
L
2
-
T
2_
\
=
\
2
\
\
Efficiency / value for money / ROI \
\
P
X
A
\
N\
\

\
Z-
\
X
L
=
L

PR and Communications / Marketing
Human Resources

Legal

Organisational Management

Mission / Vision / Brand / Values

Other Experience
Board of Directors experience

‘Experience as a Chair

Social media marketing and communications

Commercial experience including income
generation, sponsorship

Qualifications and Technical Expertise
MBA

Audit / Accounting / Assurance / Governance

Legal qualification

Human resource management
IT

Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing,
Management and Leadership, Strategic
Planning)

Total Rating 0

Key

'Highly Competent
'Competent
‘Developing
'Not Yet Developed

See Rating System tab for further information
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APPENDIX A

DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM

£. SERG €

Please tick as appropriate:
I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and have no matters to declare
I have read the Declaration of Interests policy and attach details of:

1) Direct business & financial interests (see section 6.2.1)
2) Indirect business & financial interests (see section 6.2.2)
3) Non financial interests (see section 6.2.3)

4) Potential conflict of loyalties (see section 6.2.4)

Declaration
[ also acknowledge the requirement to update the BTC of any changes or additional interests, at

the beginning of any Board Meeting, and before any matter is discussed to comply with the
procedures in sections 6.3 ~ 6.5 of the Declaration of Interests Policy.

=

T.7. 14

Signed

Date

This reply is sent from the secretary generals’ office, for and on behalif of the British Tae Kwon Do Council.
Located: TKD Centre, 192 High Street, 15t Floor, West Drayton, Middiesex. UB7 7TBE ENGLAND
Who remains the authority on all correspondence
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com * Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

’6‘“ Ti S[,\
! ‘u;

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited
Name of individual: Q e S eIy
Role in the organisation: D I/Z ECTO R

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

e | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

e | have not been involved in tax fraud or other fraudulent behaviour including misrepresentation and/or
identity theft

¢ | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
e | am not an undischarged bankrupt

¢ | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

e | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

¢ | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

e | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Signed: 2 gm

Date: [gﬁc:( —lL;—

Home address: do M\B&QTDM Howuws e
MAN ST > = B
LesToal o e BICe .  (ETF A6

Previous address:
(if moved in past 12 months)

Date of birth: S “Cf '€ =

National Insurance number: YR 490 G22A

National Identity Card Number:

(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

W | ~ b
‘ ’ ENGLA ot / e “""’“’é/ STANDARDS ™% /
ENGLAND / Ciulrn : ~X,  for SAFEGUARDING o
[~ uksPoRT) mEEEE@
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Lid.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Tumstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

Board Skills Matrix

This tocl is designed to help boards assess the level of experience
each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall
composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly

Board of Directors
Name

Competencies

General
Strategic Planning

Leadership and planning

Risk Management

Managing public money
Knowledge of grant funding

Equality and diversity experience

Managing stakeholder relationships -
government, other public bodies, lobbying

Knowledge of the business of sport
National governing bodies

Grass roots / Community sport
Elite / High performance sport
Coach education

Clubs / Club development

Delivering sport in the community

Disability sport and working with groups with
protected characteristics

County Sport Partnerships
Skills

Reading and understanding financial statements

NP el Tl eI

Performance management

| Decision making in a project / planning
environment

Efficiency / value for money / ROl

PR and Communications / Marketing

Human Resources

Legal

Organisational Management

Mission / Vision / Brand / Values
Other Experience
Board of Directors experience

Experience as a Chair

Social media marketing and communications

Commercial experience including income
kgeneraticn, sponsorship

|Qualifications and Technical Expertise
{mBA
Audit / Accounting / Assurance / Governance

il debedl dde

Legal qualification

Human resource management
IT

Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing,
Management and Leadership, Strategic
Planning)

Total Rating 0

N ddt

Key

‘Highly Competent
‘Competent
|Developing
Not Yet Developed

See Rating System tab for further information
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

Contract of Employment

In accordance with the Employment Rights Act 1996 (ERA), as amended, this statement sets out your
main terms and conditions of employment.

Your employment with the company is governed by the terms and conditions contained in this
agreement, and is effective from the date of this contract. This agreement incorporates the contractual
provisions contained in your offer of employment and those aspects of the company’s employee
handbook which are stated to have had contractual effect. Whilst the company’s policies and
procedures do not form part of your contract of employment, your failure to comply with them may
give rise to disciplinary proceedings.

In the event there is any conflict between the terms of this agreement and the provisions of the
company’s employee handbook, the terms of this agreement shall take precedent. The company
reserves the right (to be exercised reasonably) to amend the terms of this agreement and/or the
contents of the employee handbook with appropriate consultation.

British Taekwondo Council Ltd has no recognition agreement with any trade union.

1. Personal details
1.1. Name of employee: ~Kenneth Walton (‘the employee’)

1.2. Name of employer:  British Taekwondo Council Ltd (‘BTC Ltd’, ‘the company’, ‘the employer’)

2. Date of commencement of employment
2.1. This contract of employment commences on 1st April 2017. Your continuous employment date
is 1st April 2011.

3. Job title and duties
3.1. You will be employed as Coaching Director.
3.2. You will responsible to the BTC Ltd Board.
3.3. You may be required from time to time to undertake other or additional duties (from those
outlined in your job description) as the company may reasonably require.

4. Place of work
4.1. Your principle place of work is Cromwell Barn, Elland Road, Doncaster, West Yorkshire, HD6
2RG. The company may require you to work at other locations during the course of your duties
either on a temporary or permanent basis. Should your permanent place of work be changed
you will be consulted on the requirement for the change.
4.2. You will be reimbursed for mileage undertaken in your private vehicle whilst engaged on the
business of BTC Ltd at the rate in force at that time.

E,} SPORT por @les \A/ STANDARDS\J
'/ 5% ‘ ’ ENGLAND AraeonCfinmry —~N\  for SAFEGUARDING
UKSPORT ) i @
This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom







5. Remuneration

5.1. Your salary will be £20,000.00 per annum. Your annual salary is divided into 2 equal payments
and paid into a Bank or Building Society nominated by you, no later than the 28t day of
September and January.

5.2. Your salary will be reviewed annually. A salary review however does not, however guarantee
that any increase to salary will be implemented as any increases to salary are at entirely the
employer’s discretion.

5.3. For the purposes of the Employment Rights Act 1996, you authorise the company to deduct
from your salary and any advances or loans made to you by the company, including holiday
taken in excess of your entitlement. In the event of such sums being due to the company on the
termination or your employment, and if your final salary payment is insufficient to allow for
the whole of any such deduction, you will be required to repay the outstanding amount due to
the company within one month of the amount owed, we will agree to spread the repayments
over a period of time.

6. Hours of work and overtime

6.1. Your normal hours of work are as required to fulfil the role and responsibilities.

6.2. Your working days are as required to fulfil the role and responsibilities.

6.3. You are required to work flexibly to meet the needs of the business. The company reserves the
right to alter working hours as necessary.

6.4. compromise your own or others’ health, safety and welfare by undertaking additional work
within or outside the company. You must not work in excess of 48 hours a week (on average)
unless you agree to opt out of the provisions of the Working Time Regulations. You must
advise us if this is the case. In the event of you undertaking additional work outside of the
company, you must ensure it does not affect your primary role.

7. Annual leave
7.1. The holiday year runs from 1st April to 315t March
7.2. Your annual leave upon commencing employment will be 28 days (including bank holidays)

8. Sickness and sick pay

8.1. A self-certification process operates for absence from work due to sickness or injury not
exceeding 7 days. For periods of absence which exceed seven days, a doctor’s fit note will be
required.

8.2. You will be paid for periods of absence in accordance with your length of service, refer to the
policy for sick leave entitlements.

8.3. Sickness is calculated on a rolling 12-month basis. Occupational sick pay is inclusive of
statutory sick pay.

9. Termination
9.1. This contract may be terminated by you at any time by giving one month’s notice.
9.2. The company will give the relevant statutory notice period where this is greater than listed in
9.1 based on your length of service (1 week for each year of service up to a maximum of 12
weeks).
9.3. The company reserves the right to pay you a payment equal to the basic salary you would have
received had you worked your notice rather than requiring you to work your notice.

10. Disciplinary and grievance procedures
10.1. The disciplinary and grievance policies applicable to your employment are set out in the
employee handbook.

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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11. Exclusive employment
11.1. During your employment, you shall at all times devote your time to the company, and
shall not directly or indirectly, engage in any other business on the time or premises of the
company.

12. Pension and retirement
12.1. You are entitled to join the pension scheme offered by the company. You will be opted
into a pension fund in the time scale set by the Pensions’ Regulator. You may if you wish opt
out of this arrangement.

12.2. Rules of individual pension schemes will not be a contractual term of employment and
may be changed at any time.
12.3. The company does not operate a default retirement age.

13. Confidentiality
131, Itis a requirement of employment that you do not disclose information about the
company, its employees, owners, trading information and business contacts. By signing this
contract, you agree to keep all information concerning BTC Ltd confidential. Employees leaving
the company are expected to respect this agreement.

You are hereby offered employment on the above terms, this statement being in substitution of all
previous understandings and/or contracts of employment.

Signed:

Porand belalia Q@
British Taekwondo Council Ltd Chair

Date:_ 01/ 04/ 2w (7

I confirm I wish to accept employment on the terms above.

Kenneth Walton /q/yk/ -’/\//{/é -

Date: O /O%’«:’-&)i?

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Tae Kwon Do Council Ltd.
Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WAS OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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British Taekwondo Council Ltd

192 High Street, West Drayton

Middlesex. UB7 7BE ENGLAND
Tel: 01895 459949 - Fax: 01895 430257
Email: admin@tkdcouncil.com « Website: www.tkdcouncil.com

FIT AND PROPER PERSONS DECLARATION

Name of organisation: British Taekwondo Council Limited

Name of Indlvidual: K endN o wWALTO ~
Role in the organisation: N.€.D
Declaration:

I, the undersigned, declare that:

e | am not disqualified from acting as a charity trustee

e | have not been convicted of an offence involving deception or dishonesty (or any such conviction is
legally regarded as spent)

e i hiave (0L beell HIVOIVEU i1 X [Taud 01 VUl llduduien il DeNavioul NGIUdINg IS epleseniduol aina/ol
identity theft

e | have not used a tax avoidance scheme featuring charitable reliefs or using a charity to facilitate the
avoidance

e | have not been involved in designing and /or promoting tax avoidance schemes
e | am not an undischarged bankrupt

. e | have not made compositions or arrangements with my creditors from which | have not been
discharged

e | have not been removed from serving as a charity trustee, or been stopped from acting in a
management position within a charity

e | have not been disqualified from serving as a Company Director

e | will at all times seek to ensure the charity’s funds, and charity tax reliefs received by this organisation,
are used only for charitable purposes

Sioned: | /é/&\/m .
Date: /! MR 2015
Home address: CROMWELL BAawn, EcuANDg  RowD,

Belgrouse ,\ WEST NolKSHRZE \ypg 2ZWRAG.

Previous address:

(if moved in past 12 months) N /A .
Date of birth: V2 A \ASH
National Insurance number: wern2.46243C.

National Identity Card Number:
(If you have one)

If you have signed this declaration but want to make any information known or clarify any points
please add them in the space below:

\.'./

— STANDARDS

N SPORT .
ENGLAND for SAFEGUARDING oy
(SPORT \ CHLDREN I SPORY

This reply is sent for and on behalf of the British Taekwondo Council Ltd.

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 OWN. Company # 07428946
Recognised by the Sports Council as the Governing Body for Tae Kwon Do in the United Kingdom
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Matrix

British Taekwondo Council Ltd

Board Skills Matrix

This tool is designed to help boards assess the level of experience each director has in various skill areas, as well as the overall composition of the board as it relates to diversity.

Directions: Rate each board director using a scale of Highly Competent(1) to Not Yet Developed (4) to reflect the level of experience possessed in a particular area.The corresponding key is at the bottom of the table

enwetd James weAuron |

Competencies

Rating System

General

Strategic Planning

Leadership and planning

Risk Management

Managing public money

Knowledge of grant funding

Equality and diversity experience

Managing stakeholder relationships -
government, other public bodies, lobbying

Knowledge of the business of sport

National governing bodies

Grass roots / Community sport

Elite / High performance sport

Coach education

Clubs / Club development

Delivering sport in the community

Disability sport and working with groups with

County Sport Partnerships

Skills

Reading and understanding financial statements

Performance management

Decision making in a project / planning

Efficiency / value for money / ROI

PR and Communications / Marketing

Muman Resources

Legal

Organisational Management

Mission / Vision / Brand / Values

Other Experience

Board of Directors experience

Experience as a Chair

Social media marketing and communications

Commercial experience including income
generation, sponsorship

Qualifi and | Experti

MBA

Audit / ! /

Legal qualification

Human resource management

1

Other Professional qualifications (E.g Marketing,
Management and Leadership, Strategic
Planning)

of

Total Rating | Ol
Key

Highly Competent

Competent

Developing

Not Yet Developed e

See Rating System tab for further information
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Signed BTC Ltd AGM Minutes 2018.pdf
BRLTIE
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&

Minutes: BTC Ltd AGM

Meeting Date: Wednesday 10" October 2018
Location: Warwick Hilton

Time: Following BTC Ltd Board Meeting
Attendees: Non-Executive Chair (Casting Vote):

Non-Executive Directors (Voting):

Executive Directors (Non-Voting):

Apologies: None

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

S Kirkland

{ay British Taekwondo Council Ltd — Making a difference for all Tae Kwon Do participants:- grassroots to elite; beginner to instructor

L Heyes, D Oliver, M Prewett, R Sergiew, M Brunger

K Beddows, T Nicholls, K Walton

Ao
PIF

Signed BTC Ltd
Board and AGM atte

Declarations of Interest

Directors declared no changes to current register.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS AGM

The Minutes of the BTC Ltd AGM held on 6t
September 2017 were checked for accuracy and
accepted as a true record:

Proposed: L Heyes
Seconded: D Oliver

For: Unanimous

Chair

i

BTC%20Ltd%20AGM
%20Minutes%20060

Qe

British Taekwondo Council Ltd

Registered Office: 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes, Cheshire, WAS OWN. Company # 07428946

ko \mrﬁﬂw 0/9

Page 1
23 July 2014
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COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER: 07428946

British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee
Financial Statements

31 March 2019

BRAMWELL MORRIS
Chartered Accountants & statutory auditors
18 Mulberry Avenue
Turnstone Business Park
Widnes
Cheshire
WASB OWN
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British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee
Directors' Report

Year ended 31 March 2019

The directors present their report and the financial statements of the company for the year ended
31 March 2019.

Directors
The directors who served the company during the year were as follows:

Mr K Beddows

Mr M Brunger

Mr T Nicholis

Mr M Prewett

Mr R Sergiew

Mr DK Oliver

Mr SP Kirkland

Mr KJ Walton

Mr LA Heyes

Mr DC Campbeli {Resigned 27 September 2018}

Directors' responsibilities statement

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors' report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare sinancial statements for each financial year. Under that
law the directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law).
Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied
that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and the prefit or loss of the
company for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:
. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
expiain the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They are also responsibie for safequarding the assets of the company and
hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.





British Taekwondo Council

Company Limited by Guarantee
Directors' Report (continued)
Year ended 31 March 2019
Auditor
Each of the persons who is a director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:

° so far as they are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor is
unaware; and

° they have taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a director to make themselves aware
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditor is aware of that
information.

Small company provisions

This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies entitled to
the small companies exemption.

This report was approved by the board of directors on 24/May 2049 and signed on behalf of the board

W

Mr T Nicholls
Director

Mr KB S
Director

-

Registered office:

18 Mulberry Avenue
Turnstone Business Park
Widnes

Cheshire

England

WAS OWN






British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of British Taekwondo Council

Year ended 31 March 2019

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of British Tagkwondo Council (the ‘company’) for the year
ended 31 March 2019 which comprise the statement of income and retained earnings, statement of
financial positicn and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with chapter 3 of part
16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state fo the

company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no .

other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its loss
for the year then ended,;

* have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice;

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2608.
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accardance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK}) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require
us to report fo you where:

. the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is not appropriate; or

. the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties
that may cast significant doubt about the company's ability to continue to adopt the gaing
concern basis of accounting for a period of at ieast twelve months from the date when the
financial statements are autherised for issus.





British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of British Taekwondo Council

(continued)
Year ended 31 March 2019

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual repart, other than the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.
Our opinion on the financia! statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or ctherwise appears to be materially
misstated. I we identify such material inconsistencies of apparent matetial misstatements, we are
required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a '

material misstatement of the other information. If. based on the work we have performed, we conciude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
in cur opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

. the information given in the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements, and

« the directors report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.
Matters on which we are required to report by exception

in the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the directors’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act
2006 requires us to report to you if in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, oF returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; of

* certain disciosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

.  we have not received alt the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

« the directors were not entitied to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the small

companies regime and take advantage of the small companies’ exemptions in oreparing the
directors' report and from the requirement to prepare a strategic report.





British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of British Taeckwondo Council

{continued}

Year ended 31 March 2019

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement, the directors are responsibie for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financiai
statements that are free from material misstatement, wheather due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. ,

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs (UK), we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism througheout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease fo continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.





British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of British Taekwondo Council

(continued)

Year ended 31 March 2019

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Andrew Morris FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of

Bramweil Morris

Chartered Accountants & statutory auditors
18 Mulberry Avenue

Turnstone Business Park

Widnes

Cheshire

WAS OWN

24 May 2019





British Taekwondo Council

Company Limited by Guarantee

Statement of Income and Retained Earnings

Year ended 31 March 2019

Note

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Operating (loss)/profit

Other interest receivable and similar income

{Loss)/profit before taxation 7

Tax on {loss)/profit

(Loss)/profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income

Retained earnings at the start of the year

Retained earnings at the end of the year

All the activities of the company are from continuing operations.

2019
£
238,052

1,795
236,257

243,854
(7,597)

103
{7,494)

(7.494)

236,750
229,256

The notes on pages 9 to 12 form part of these financial statements.

-7 -

2018
£
265,070

380
264,680

238,426
26,254

15
26,269

26,269

210,481
236,750






British Taekwondo Council

Company Limited by Guarantee

Statement of Financial Position

31 March 2019

Fixed assets
Tangible assets

Current assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Profit and loss account

Members funds

Note

10

2019
£ £

6,726
113,627
112,607
226,234
3,704

222,530

229,256

229,256

229,256

229,256

2018
£

13,254

141,499
85,707

227,206

3,710
223,496
236,750
236,750

236,750
236,750

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to
companies subject to the small companies' regime and in accordance with FRS 102 '"The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland".

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 24

e

T Nicholls

May 2019, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

Mr K ;eddog é

Director

44k

Mr A Heyes
Director

Company registration number: 07428946

irector

The notes on pages 9 to 12 form part of these financial statements.

o8 -






British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee
Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended 31 March 2019

General information

The company is a private company fimited by guarantee, registered in England and Wales. The
address of the registered office is 18 Mulberry Avenue, Turnstone Business Park, Widnes,
Cheshire, WAS8 OWN, England.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Section 1A of FRS 102, 'The
Financial Reporting Standard apyplicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland'.

Accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, as modified by the
revajuation of certain financial assets and liabilities and investment properties measured at fair
value through profit or loss.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling, which is the functional currency of the entity.
Disclosure exemptions

The entity satisfies the criteria of being a qualifying entity as defined in FRS 102. As such,
advantage has been taken of the following disciosure exemptions available under paragraph
4 12 of FRS 102: (a) No cash flow statement has been presented for the company.

(b) Disclosures in respect of financial instruments have not been presented.

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported. These estimates and judgements
are continually reviewed and are wased on experience and other factors, inciuding expectations
of future events that are believed io be reasonable under the circumstances.

Revenue recognition
The turnover shown in the profit and loss account represents amounts received during the year.
Tangible assets

Tangible assets are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any
accumulated depraciation and impairment losses. Any tangible assets carried at revaiued
amounts are recorded at the fair value at the date of revaluation iess any subsequent

accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an assetas a result of a revaluation, is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, except to the extent it reverses a revaiuation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss. A decrease in the carrying
amount of an asset as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income to
the extent of any previously recognised revaluation increase accumulated in equity in respect of
that asset. Where a revaluation decrease exceeds the accumulated revaluation gains

accumulated in equity in respect of that asset, the excess shall be recognised in profit or loss.





British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2019
Accounting policies (continued)
Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost or valuation of an asset, less its residual
value, over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Equipment - 25% straight line
impairment of fixed assets

A review for indicators of impairment is carried out at each reporting date, with the recoverable -
amount being estimated where such indicators exist. Where the carrying value exceeds the
recoverable amount, the asset is impaired accordingly. Prior impairments are also reviewed for
possible reversal at each reporting date.

For the purposes of impairment testing, when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, an estimate is made of the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The cash-generating unit is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that includes the asset and generates cash inflows that largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets.

For impairment testing of goodwill, the goodwill acguired in a business combination is, from the
acquisition date, allocated to each of the cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or labilities of the
company are assigned to those units.

Financial instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered info. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting all of its financiat #abilities.

Where the contractual obligaticns of financial instruments {including share capital) are equivalent
to a similar debf instrumeni, those financial instruments are classed as financial Habilities.
Financial liabilities are presented as such in the balance sheet. Finance costs and gains or
losses relating to financial liabilities are included in the profit and loss account. Finance costs are
calculated so as to produce a constant rate of return on the outstanding liability,

Where the contractual terms of share capital do not have any terms meeting the definition of a
financial liability then this is classed as an equity instrumant. Dividends and distributions relating
to equity instruments are debited direct to equity.

Defined confribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related service is provided. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

- 10 -





British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2019
Accounting policies (continued)
Defined contribution plans (continued)
When contributions are nct expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the end of the
reporting date in which the employees render the related service, the liability is measured on a
discounted present value basis. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as a finance cost in
profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
Company limited by guarantee

The company is a registered company limited by guarantee and has no share capital.

Auditor's remuneration

2019 2018
£ £
Fees payable for the audit of the financial statements 2,200 2,200

Employee numbers

The average number of persons employed by the company during the year amounted fo 4 {2018:
4).

Profit before taxation

(Loss)/profit before taxation is stated after charging:

2019 2018
£ £
Depreciation of tangible assets 6,528 8,527
Tangible assets
Equipment Total
£ £
Cost
At 1 April 2018 and 31 March 2019 30,794 30,794
Depreciation
At 1 April 2018 17,540 17,540
Charge for the year 6,528 6,528
At 31 March 2019 24068 24,068
Carrying amount
At 31 March 2019 6,726 6,726
At 31 March 2018 13,254 13,254

- 11 -
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British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued

Year ended 31 March 2019

Debtors

Trade debtors
Other debtors

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Social security and other taxes
Other creditors

Related party transactions

2019

47,261
66,366

113,627

2019

3,670
3,704

2018
£
59,035
82,464

All of the Directors are voting members of the British Taekwonde Council (a non-corporate
entity). £125,000 of the company's funding was received from the British Taekwondo Council in

the year.

Mr Trevor Nicholls is the director and 100% shareholder in YPDT Leisure Ltd {company number
02496966) which has supptied the company with £10,391 worth of goods and services during the

normal course of business threughout the year,

- 12 -





British Taekwondo Council
Company Limited by Guarantee

Management Information

Year ended 31 March 2019

The following pages do not form part of the financial statements.
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British Taekwondo Council

Detailed Income Statement

Year ended 31 March 2019

Turnover

Funding Receivable
Sponsorship

Funding Centribution from BTC

Cost of sales
Direct costs

Gross profit

Overheads
Adminisirative expenses

Operating (loss)/profit

Other interest receivable and similar income

{Loss}/profit before taxation

-14 -

2019 2018
£ £
110,932 118,070

2,120 2,000
125,000 145,000
238,052 265,070

1,795 380
236,257 264,680
243,854 238,426

(7,597) 28,254
103 15
(7.,494) 26,269






British Taekwondo Council

Notes to the Detailed Income Statement

Year ended 31 March 2019

2019 2018
£ £

Administrative expenses
Directors salaries 90,000 90,000
Wages and salaries 10,155 925
Employers national insurance contributions 12,056 12,021
Staff pension contributions - defined contribution 348 510
Travel and subsistence 5,664 14,385
Office expenses 23,870 33,603
Legal and professional fees (allowable) 5,000 -
insurance 85,900 67,664
Accountancy fees 2,240 1,486
Auditors remuneration 2,200 2,200
Depreciation of tangibie assets 6,528 6,527
Bank charges 93 95

243,854 238,426

Other interest receivable and similar income
Interest on bank deposits 103 1

[8)]
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Annual Report to Governing Body on Safeguarding

Purpose

To provide a report to the Governing Body on Safeguarding practice, that enables the
Governing Body to monitor compliance with the requirements of Safeguarding children and
young adults and to identify areas for improvement.

To have arrangements in place to ensure that they:

Exercise their functions with a view to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children
and young adults in Taekwondo;

A copy of the completed document should be appended to the minutes of the Governing
Body meeting where the Safeguarding Report is given.

As Lead Safeguarding Officer for the BTC. | am very pleased to be introducing the Annual
report covering the year 2018 to 2019 for the BTC. Throughout the year it was vital that we
communicated with our members and the public, to both raise awareness on safeguarding
issues and to provide information on the work that has been undertaken and what we have
achieved.

2018 was a busy year for the safeguarding team, with considerable work being completed
in support of our vision to:

o Continue to develop and delivering the highest standard and quality of
Safeguarding Training.
Basic Awareness Course was updated and delivered to over 400 Instructors.

e Continue to promote Clubmark as part of our Instructor accreditation.
Not going as well as anticipated due to lack of motivation.

e To launch and promote a range of Safeguarding information leaflets, books, for all
our clubs.
All resources updated to align with changes within the power point presentation.
New leaflets produced and distributed at instructor training days and courses.

e To evaluate the importance of including children in Safeguarding decisions and to
promote junior forums at club level and to include modern technology in
discussions.

Presentation / game put together by the junior coordinator, to be used on training
days and at club level, to involve children, parents & carers in safeguarding
awareness.

» Introduce monthly Safeguarding Training Register for all Associations.
Register now in place.
i
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" e To promote Parents in Sport through initiatives at club level.
A huge success with over 80 clubs taking part this year, it was decided to run the
event run over the full week, using BTC promotional materials, which this year
included tee shirts, banners, posters & leaflets.

¢ To complete ongoing training for our Safeguarding Team.
This year we have had 3 team meetings, training was discussed and arranged as
required. All the team now are up to date with new resource changes, such as TTL
and are trained to deliver new course.

e« To run BTC Instructor seminar / training days that will include Safeguarding
Workshops.
Two completed this year with over 200 instructors taking part.

» Meeting and sustaining our Advanced Standards for Safeguarding & Protecting
Children in Sport, through the Child Protection in Sport Unit.
Policies & procedures up dated as required and new ones introduced. BTC
representatives attended Lead safeguarding forums.

s Implementing and demonstrating best safeguarding practice when instructors,
volunteers or others are providing Taekwondo training, activities and initiatives for
children and young people.

Basic awareness course up dated and delivered to instructors, parents & carers.

We have a very strong and committed team and | am grateful for the ongoing support of
them. | believe this report is both a testament to all we have achieved as a team in the
past year.

It is my responsibility to support and encourage all our organisations and clubs, to work
coltaboratively to safeguard and promote the welfare of children and bring about continuai
improvement to the NGB safeguarding system. It is also part of my role to hold those
associations and clubs to account, ensuring that individually, they do what they say they
are going to do, and that collectively, all our associations and clubs are working together to
safeguard children and young people effectively

As the Lead Safeguarding Officer, | am satisfied that the associations that are represented
at the board and members meetings, continue fo demonstrate their high level of
commitment to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children and young adults within
Taekwondo. | am very mindful of pressures on all clubs, in terms of resources and time
and | am grateful to all those who participate in our promotions.

| hope that you find this report informative and that it provides reassurance that the board
remains active in driving improvements through the local safeguarding system.

Finally, I would like fo acknowledge the commitment of our safeguarding team, who once
again have delivered a great deal in the past 12 months, and who continue to contribute to
improving the way we all work together, to safeguard and promote the welfare of children
and young adults in Taekwondo. | think that this is highlighted in the reduced number of
internal concerns that have been raised this year. | would also like to acknowledge the
commitment and dedication of our CEQ, Grand Master Nicholls, who supports us without
guestion in all our endeavours,

I very much look forward to continuing to work with the team, to drive forward the vision of
the BTC and to ensure the effectiveness of the safeguarding system in keeping children
and young adults safe from abuse and neglect.
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Annual Report to Governing Body on Safeguarding Children
Date: 31° January 2019

This report is for the period 1/1/2018 to 31/12/2018

NB Details of this information are confidential - names and specific circumstances cannot be
discussed.

Name of Designated Child Safeguarding Officer  Kevin Beddows:

Deputy Designated Child Safeguarding Officers Carol Beddows, David Sutherill

Junior Safeguarding Coordinator Jessica Sanderson
Name of Nominated Director Trevor Nicholis
Safeguarding Team / Tutors Terry Humphries, Fiona Brown, Jill Pearce

Summary of Safeguarding Training

Designated senior persons must undertake training consistent with BTC Safeguarding Children
Policies and Procedures. Training must be updated every 2 years.

Association Safeguarding Officers, Tutors & Instructors should have training updated every 3 years

Staff Number | Initial Provider | Refresher Provider |

YI/N YN

l.ead Designated Officer(s) 3 Y CPsSU N CPSU

Junior Coordinator 1 Y CPSU/BTC N

Association Officers 26 Y CPSU 2020 CPSU BTC

TTL Tutors 7 Y CPSU N CPSU

Welfare Officers 367 Y BTC/TTL. N/A

Assistant Lead Officer 2 Y CPSU/BTC N

Safeguarding SPUK Coach 2 Y SPC UK 2020

Report on induction of Instructors training in safeguarding policy and procedures in 2018

Staff Safeguarding induction Initial training Y/N
given Y/N
Existing Instructors 485 Yes Yes
New Instructors 20 Yes Yes
Basic Awareness 90 Yes Yes
TTL Course 125 Yes Yes











Policies and other documents relating to safeguarding

Policies and / or procedures for Safeguarding Date in place Review date | Review Date
Accident book 2014 2017 2020
Anti-bullying and Harassment 2014 2017 2020
Behaviour management 2014 2017 2020
Child Protection ( Safeguarding Policy ) 2014 2017 2020
Codes of Conduct 2014 2017 2020
Cyber Bullying Policy 2015 2017 2020
Drugs and Substance Misuse 2015 2017 2020
Disciplinary Policy 2015 2017 2020
Equity 2016 2017 2020
Equality Standards 2016 2018 2021
First Aid 2015 2017 2020
Heaith and Safety 2014 2017 2020
internet Use Policy 2014 2017 2020
Inclusion Policy 2014 2017 2020
Management of allegations against staff 2014 2017 2020
Racial Equality 2015 2017 2020
Recruitment and selection 2015 2017 2020
Risk assessments 2014 2017 2020
Safeguarding Policy & Procedures 2015 2016 2019
Safeguarding Standards 2014 2016 2019
Staff Handbook - guidance on conduct 2016 2018 2020
Use of photographs / video 2014 2017 2020
Volunteers and visitors - guidance 2014 2017 2020
Vulnerable children — procedures to protect 2014 2017 2020
Whistle blowing 2014 2017 2020
Transgender Policy 2017 2020
Number of internal referrals made:

Categories:

Number Abuse Poor Reports
Practice submitted

Physical t] 0 0
Sexual 1 1 Yes
Emotional 1 1 Yes
Neglect 0 0 0
Bullying 0 0 0











Number of external referrais made:

Categories:

Number Abuse Poor Reports |

Practice submitted

Physical 0 0 0 0
Sexual * 1 1 0 Yes
Emotional 0 0 0 ¢
Neglect 0 0 0 0
Bullying 0 0 0 0
Total number of Instructors 1,160
Total number of Clubs 1,580
Total number of students 33,000

Number of students 4yrs to 18yrs 25,299
Number of allegations made against Instructors 2
Number of Serious allegations leading to exclusion 0

Number of Serious allegations leading to written warning 0

All allegations against Instructors are investigated by their own Association Safeguarding Officers

and in tum reported to the BTC for their records.

Other comments on safeguarding issues and actions to be taken:

K.Beddows

Lead Safeguarding Officer
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